
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 

Monday, November 25, 2024 

6:00 PM 

 

CITY HALL 120 EAST CANEY STREET 
WHARTON, TEXAS 77488  

- Page 1 -



NOTICE OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

 Notice is hereby given that a Finance Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, 

November 25, 2024, at 6:00 PM at the Wharton City Hall, 120 East Caney Street, Wharton, Texas, 

at which time the following subjects will be discussed to-wit: 

 

SEE ATTACHED AGENDA 

 

 Dated this 21st day of November 2024. 

 

 

   By:      

         Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

 I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the 

Finance Committee Meeting is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin board at City Hall of said City or Town in Wharton, 

Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice 

was posted on November 21, 2024, at 4:30 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 

72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said Meeting. 

 

 The Wharton City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Access to the building and special parking 

is available at the primary entrance. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and 

who may need auxiliary aids or services, such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing 

impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary's Office at (979) 532-

4811 Ext. 225 or by FAX (979) 532-0181 at least two (2) days prior to the meeting date. BRAILLE 

IS NOT AVAILABLE. 

 

 Dated this 21st day of November 2024. 

 

   CITY OF WHARTON 

 

   By:    

    Paula Favors 

    City Secretary  

- Page 2 -



 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Finance Committee Meeting 

Monday, November 25, 2024 

City Hall - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Public Comments. 

Review & Consider: 

 
1. Minutes from the meeting held November 12, 2024. 

2. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the purchase of a 

Chevrolet Silverado 2500 for the Wharton Fire Department from Parkway Chevrolet 

through the Buyboard Cooperative Purchasing Program and authorizing the City Manager 

to execute all documents related to said purchase. 

3. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the City Manager to 

contract with Barbee Services, Inc. for the installation of a manual transfer switch and 

electrical service at the Wharton Civic Center and authorizing the City Manager to execute 

all documents related to said installation. 

4. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the purchase of (2) 2023 

John Deere Terrain Cut Commercial Front Mowers for the Public Works Department from 

Shoppa’s Farm Supply, Inc., through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program and 

authorizing the City Manager to execute all documents related to said purchase. 

5. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the purchase of a 2024 

Caterpillar CB2.9 Utility Compactor for the Public Works Department from Mustang 

Caterpillar through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program and authorizing the 

City Manager to execute all documents related to said purchase. 

6. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the purchase of a 

Caterpillar XQ125 Trailer-Mounted Generator for the Public Works Department from 

Mustang Caterpillar through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program and 

authorizing the City Manager to execute all documents related to said purchase. 

7. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the purchase of a 2024 

John Deere 5120M Utility Tractor and FC15R Flex-Wing Rotary Cutter for the Public Works 

Department from Shoppa’s Farm Supply, Inc. through the Sourcewell Cooperative 

Purchasing Program and authorizing the City Manager to execute all documents related 

to said purchase. 

8. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the purchase of (4) 

Hydromatic 4” Chopper Submersible Pumps for (2) lift stations in the City of Wharton 

- Page 3 -



from Odessa Pumps & Equipment through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing 

Program and authorizing the City Manager to execute all documents related to said 

purchase. 

9. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the purchase of a 2024 

Caterpillar 299D3 Cab Air High Flow Track Skid Steer for the Public Works Department 

from Mustang Caterpillar through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program and 

authorizing the City Manager to execute all documents related to said purchase. 

10. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the purchase of (12) 

Super T Series Eradicator Self Priming Centrifugal Pumps and installation for all lift stations 

in the City of Wharton from Odessa Pumps & Equipment through the Sourcewell 

Cooperative Purchasing Program and authorizing the City Manager to execute all 

documents related to said purchase. 

11. Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City Council authorizing the purchase of a JLG 

model T500J 50’ Towable Manlift for the Public Works Department from Sunbelt Rentals 

through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program and authorizing the City 

Manager to execute all documents related to said purchase. 

Adjournment. 

- Page 4 -



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

11/25/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Minutes from the meeting held November 12, 
2024. 

 
Attached is a copy of the draft minutes from the meeting held on November 12, 2024. 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 5 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON  

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

Tuesday, November 12, 2024–6:15 p.m. 

 

City Manager Joseph R. Pace declared a meeting of the City Council Finance Committee duly open for 

the transaction of business at 6:15 p.m. 

Committee Members present: Mayor Tim Barker and Councilmember Russell Machann.  

 

Committee Members absent:  Councilmember Larry Pittman. 

 

City Council Members present: None.     

 

Staff members present: City Manager Joseph R. Pace, Assistant to the City Manager 

Brandi Jimenez, Finance Director Joan Andel, Director of 

Planning & Development Gwyn Teves, and Public Works 

Director Roderick Semien.  

 

Staff members absent:   None. 

 

Visitors: None. 

Public Comments.  There were no public comments. 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider minutes from the meeting held on October 28, 

2024.  Councilmember Russell Machann made a motion to approve the minutes as presented.  Mayor Tim 

Barker seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider a Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 

Council authorizing the purchase of a 2025 Flatbed Trailer for the Public Works Department and 

authorizing the City Manager to execute all documents related to said purchase.  Public Works Director 

Roderick Semien stated to the Committee that he had obtained three quotes for the purchase of a 2025 

Flatbed Trailer for the Public Works Department.  He stated that the purpose of the trailer would be to 

transport the Case CX 37C Mini Excavator and other equipment assigned to job sites.  He stated that the 

trailer would have a GVWR of 16000 lbs. making it capable of hauling the machine and equipment.  The 

quotes were as follows:  

Trailer Place/Star Truck Equipment $10,150.00-local pickup 

B&V Enterprises    $10,399.00-excludes shipping 

Country Boy Trailers, INC.  $  9,795.00-excludes shipping 

After some discussion, Mayor Tim Barker made a motion to approve the resolution as presented and 

purchase the 2025 Flatbed Trailer from Trailer Place/Star Truck Equipment.  Councilmember Russell 

Machann seconded the motion.  All voted in favor.  

 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider a Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 

Council authorizing the purchase of a truck-mounted crane lift for the Public Works Department and 

authorizing the City Manager to execute all documents related to said purchase.  Public Works Director 

Roderick stated to the Committee that he had solicited quotes for the purchase of a truck-mounted crane lift 

for the Public Works Department.  He stated that the purpose of the equipment was to extract submersible 

pumps and other heavy assets throughout the Public Works Department as needed without hiring outside 

services to complete the task.  The quotes were as follows:  

 Trailer Place/Star Truck Equipment $17,380.00-local pickup - Page 6 -

Item-1.



B&B truck crane    $16,128.00-shipping not included 

General Truck Body               no response  

After some discussion, Mayor Tim Barker made a motion to approve the resolution as presented and 

purchase the truck-mounted crane lift from Trailer Place/Star Truck Equipment.  Councilmember Russell 

Machann seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The fourth item on the agenda was to review and consider a Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 

Council authorizing the purchase of a Drive on Four (4) Post Lift for the Public Works Department from 

Vehicle Service Group (VSG) through the H-GAC Cooperative Program and authorizing the City Manager 

to execute all documents related to said purchase.  Public Works Director Roderick Semien stated to the 

Committee that he received a quote for the purchase of a Drive on Four (4) Post Lift for the Public Works 

Department from VSG in the amount of $46,934.91.  He stated that the City was a member of and 

participated in the H-GAC Cooperative Purchasing Program.  After some discussion, Councilmember 

Russell Machann made a motion to approve the resolution as presented.  Mayor Tim Barker seconded the 

motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The fifth item on the agenda was to review and consider a Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 

Council approving the roof repairs at Hesed House located at 413 W. Colorado Street and authorizing the 

Mayor of the City of Wharton to execute all documents related to said repairs.  Public Works Director 

Roderick Semien stated to the Committee that he had solicited quotes for the roof repairs at Hesed House.  

He stated that the property sustained significant damage to the roof due to Hurricane Beryl.  He stated that 

the City’s insurance provider would cover the necessary repairs.  He stated that the City holds lessor 

responsibilities for roof repairs.  The quotes were as follows: 

  Rick’s Roofing                                  $12,500.00 

Priority Roofing and Construction   $  9,750.00 

Weather Guard Roofing       no response 

After some discussion, Mayor Tim Barker made a motion to approve the resolution as presented and to use 

Priority Roofing and Construction for the roof repairs at Hesed House.  Councilmember Russell Machann 

seconded the motion.  All voted in favor. 

 

The sixth item on the agenda was to review and consider a Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 

Council authorizing the Mayor of the City of Wharton to submit three (3) Notices of Intent for the City of 

Wharton’s participation in the Texas General Land Office Disaster Recovery Reallocation Program.  

Director of Planning & Development Gwyn Teves stated to the Committee that the City Staff received 

information for the Texas General Land Office Disaster Recovery Reallocation Program.  She stated that 

the City needed to submit the Intent to Apply by November 21, 2024, and that the full applications, if 

approved, would be submitted February-April 2025.  She stated that there was no match required for the 

program, but putting in a match could increase the scoring.  After some discussion, Councilmember Russell 

Machann made a motion to approve the resolution as presented.  Mayor Tim Barker seconded the motion.  

All voted in favor. 

 

The seventh item on the agenda was adjournment.   

The meeting was adjourned at 6:26 p.m. 

 

 

______________________________ 

       Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

- Page 7 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

CITY COUNCIL COMMUNICATION  
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

11/25/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the purchase of a Chevrolet 
Silverado 2500 for the Wharton Fire Department 
from Parkway Chevrolet through the Buyboard 
Cooperative Purchasing Program and authorizing 
the City Manager to execute all documents related 
to said purchase. 

 
Attached is a quote for purchasing a Chevrolet Silverado 2500 from Parkway Chevrolet for the Wharton 
Fire Department.  The vendor is a member of Buyboard Cooperative Purchasing Program.  The total 
price of the equipment is listed below. 
    
Silverado 2500 HD-$67,392.00. 
 
The City Staff recommends purchasing this item.  
 
Fire Chief Hector Hernandez will be present to answer any questions.  
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 8 -

Item-2.



 

City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-0181 
 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 

 

To:  Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

        

From:  Hector Hernandez Fire Chief Wharton Fire Department            

 

Date:  November 20, 2024 

 

Re:  Fire Command Unit 

 

I received the following quote(s) for a New Fire Command Unit.   

 

Quote(s) is/are from: Texas Buy Board Member(s) 

 

Parkway Chevrolet 698-23, 724-23 

Silverado 2500 HD-                                  $67,392.00 

 

Please include this item on the November 25, 2024, Finance committee agenda and if approved 

please send recommendations to the City Council Meeting on the same evening. 

 

Please contact the undersigned for any questions 

 

Hector Hernandez 

Fire Chief 

 

 

 

 

  

 

- Page 9 -

Item-2.



ESTIMATE
Parkway Chevrolet, Inc.
25500 TX 249
Tomball, TX 77375

jforbes@parkwayfamily.com
+1 (281) 932-1726
Buy Board Contract 698-23, 724-
23

Bill to

Wharton Fire Department
Ship to

Wharton Fire Department

Estimate details

Estimate no.: 60300
Estimate date: 10/21/2024

# Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount

1. DDQGC 2025 Chevy Silverado 2500, BLK, 4WD 1 $67,380.00 $67,380.00

2. TT Temp Tag 1 $5.00 $5.00

3. SI State Inspection 1 $7.00 $7.00

Total $67,392.00

Accepted date Accepted by

- Page 10 -

Item-2.

mailto:jforbes@parkwayfamily.com
tel:+1 2819321726
http://buy%20board%20contract%20698-23%2C%20724-23/


 
CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

A CHEVROLET SILVERADO 2500 FOR THE WHARTON FIRE DEPARTMENT FROM 

PARKWAY CHEVROLET THROUGH THE BUYBOARD COOPERATIVE PURCHASING 

PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS 

RELATED TO SAID PURCHASE. 

 

WHEREAS, A quote was received for the purchase of a Chevrolet Silverado 2500 for the Wharton Fire 

Department; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton is a member of and participates in the Buyboard Cooperative 

Purchasing Program; and, 

 

WHEREAS,    Parkway Chevrolet submitted a quote in the amount of $67,392.00; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Parkway Chevrolet for the purchase of a 

Chevrolet Silverado 2500 in the amount of $67,392.00 for the Wharton Fire Department; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said purchase. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to purchase a Chevrolet 

Silverado 2500 for the Wharton Fire Department from Parkway Chevrolet through the 

Buyboard Cooperative Purchasing Program in the amount of $67,392.00. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the purchase. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 25th day of November 2024. 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

 

      ____________________________   
      TIM BARKER 

Mayor 

       

ATTEST: 

_________________________ 
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 11 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

11/25/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the City Manager to contract 
with Barbee Services, Inc. for the installation of a 
manual transfer switch and electrical service at 
the Wharton Civic Center and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute all documents related to said 
installation. 

 
The City Staff received quotes for the installation of a manual transfer switch and electrical service at 
the Wharton Civic Center.  Currently, there is no auxiliary power at this location in the event of electrical 
disruption.    
 
Quotes were received from:     
Barbee Services, Inc.   $48,850.00 
Branch Construction Group  no response 
Gulf Coast A/C & Electric  no response 
 
The funds to pay for the transfer switch installation and the electrical services will be from the FEMA 
Alternate River Project.   
 
The City Staff recommends purchasing the manual transfer switch and electrical service from Barbee 
Service, Inc. 
 
Finance Director Joan Andel will be present to answer any questions.  
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 12 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street  Wharton, TX  

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 Fax (979) 532-

0181 
 

 

MEMORANDUM  
 

 

 

To:  Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:  Joan Andel, Finance Director 

             

Date:  November 20, 2024 

 

Re:  Transfer Switch Wharton Civic Center 

 

The City Staff received quotes for the installation of a manual transfer switch and electrical service 

at the Wharton Civic Center.  Currently, there is no auxiliary power at this location in the event of 

an electrical disruption.    

 

Quotes were received from: 

     

Barbee Services, Inc.   $48,850.00 

Branch Construction Group  no response 

Gulf Coast A/C & Electric  no response 

 

The funds to pay for the installation of the transfer switch and the electrical services will be from 

the FEMA Alternate River Project.   

 

Please include this item in the Finance Committee meeting on November 25, 2024, so that a 

recommendation can be made and submitted to the City Council for final approval on the same 

date. 

 

Please contact me for any questions. 

 

Thank you. 

 

   

 

 

- Page 13 -

Item-3.



- Page 14 -

Item-3.



- Page 15 -

Item-3.



- Page 16 -

Item-3.



 
CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE CITY 

MANAGER TO CONTRACT WITH BARBEE SERVICES, INC. FOR THE INSTALLATION OF 

A MANUAL TRANSFER SWITCH AND ELECTRICAL SERVICE AT THE WHARTON CIVIC 

CENTER AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS 

RELATED TO SAID INSTALLATION. 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Barbee Services, Inc. for the installation of 

a manual transfer switch and electrical service at the Wharton Civic Center in the amount 

of $48,850.00; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the installation and electrical services.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to contract with Barbee 

Services, Inc. for the installation of a manual transfer switch and electrical service at the 

Wharton Civic Center in the amount of $48,850.00; and, 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the installation and electrical services. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND APPROVED this 25th day of November 2024. 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

   

      ____________________________   
      TIM BARKER 

Mayor 

       

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________ 
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 17 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

11/25/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the purchase of (2) 2023 John 
Deere Terrain Cut Commercial Front Mowers for 
the Public Works Department from Shoppa’s Farm 
Supply, Inc., through the Sourcewell Cooperative 
Purchasing Program and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute all documents related to said 
purchase. 

 
Attached is a quote for purchasing (2) 2023 John Deere Terrain Cut Commercial Front Mowers from 
Shoppa’s Farm Supply, Inc.  The vendor is a member of the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program, 
and the equipment will be purchased through the FEMA Alternate River Project Funds. The total price 
of the equipment is listed below.    
 
(2) 2023 John Deere 1580 Terrain Cut Commercial Front Mowers-$71,945.72. 
 
The City Staff recommends purchasing this item.  
 
Public Works Director Roderick Semien will be present to answer any questions.  
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 18 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
Public Works Department 
1005 E. Milam Street ° Wharton, TX 

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 ext. 801 ° Fax 

(979) 531-1744 

 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:          November 20, 2024  

 

To:              Mr. Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:         Roderick Semien, Public Works Director 

 

Re:              Authorization to purchase (2) 2023 John Deere 1580 Terrain Cut Commercial Front 

                    Mowers  

  

Attached please find the quote for the purchase of (2) 2023 John Deere Terrain Cut Commercial 

Front Mowers from Shoppa’s Farm Supply, Inc. These two mowers will replace the Park and 

Facilities Department’s 2018 Jacobson Rotary Mowers. The vendor is a member of Sourcewell 

Cooperative, and the mowers will be purchased through the FEMA Alternate River Project 

Funds. The total price of the mowers is listed below.    

 

(2) 2023 John Deere 1580 Terrain Cut Commercial Front Mowers-$71,945.72. 

                            

I would like this placed on the City Council agenda for November 25, 2024.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. (979) 523-2491 Ext. 800. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 19 -

Item-4.



ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N SH 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435 
US

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT  
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N Sh 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435
 979-335-4887
onlinesales@shoppas.inc

Confidential

Salesperson : X ______________ Accepted By : X ______________

Quote Summary

Prepared For:
CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST
WHARTON, TX 77488

Delivering Dealer:
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.

Potts Richard
625 N Sh 60 Hwy

East Bernard, TX 77435
Phone:  979-335-4887
Mobile:  979-332-8739

rpotts@shoppas.inc

 Quote ID: 31998850
19 November 2024
20 November 2024

Created On:
Last Modified On:

Expiration Date: 19 December 2024

Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended

2023 JOHN DEERE 1580 
TerrainCut™ Commercial Front 
Mower (Less Mower Deck) - 
1TC1580VCPS100120

$ 31,037.93 X 1 = $ 31,037.93

Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maint 031121-DAC (PG BT CG 76)
Price Effective Date: 

2024 JOHN DEERE 72 In. 7-Iron 
PRO Commercial Side Discharge 
Mower Deck - 1TC1572XHRT092063

$ 4,934.93 X 1 = $ 4,934.93

Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maint 031121-DAC (PG BT CG 76)
Price Effective Date: 

JOHN DEERE 1580 TerrainCut™ 
Commercial Front Mower (Less 
Mower Deck)

$ 31,037.93 X 1 = $ 31,037.93

Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maint 031121-DAC (PG BT CG 76)
Price Effective Date: 

JOHN DEERE 72 In. 7-Iron PRO 
Commercial Side Discharge Mower 
Deck

$ 4,934.93 X 1 = $ 4,934.93

Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maint 031121-DAC (PG BT CG 76)
Price Effective Date: 

Equipment Total $ 71,945.72

- Page 20 -

Item-4.



ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N SH 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435 
US

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT  
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N Sh 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435
 979-335-4887
onlinesales@shoppas.inc

Confidential

Salesperson : X ______________ Accepted By : X ______________

* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary

Equipment Total $ 71,945.72

Trade In 
SubTotal $ 71,945.72
Est. Service 
Agreement Tax

$ 0.00

Total $ 71,945.72
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $ 71,945.72

- Page 21 -

Item-4.



Quote Id: 31998850 Customer Name: CITY OF WHARTON

     Selling Equipment

Confidential

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N SH 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435 
US

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT 
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N Sh 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435
 979-335-4887
onlinesales@shoppas.inc

2023 JOHN DEERE 1580 TerrainCut™ Commercial Front Mower (Less 
Hours: 0
Stock Number: 558126
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maint 031121-DAC (PG BT 

CG 76)
Price Effective Date:

Selling Price *
$ 31,037.93

                                * Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items
Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount 

Amount
Contract 

Price
Extended 
Contract 

Price
2457TC JOHN DEERE 1580 

TERRAIN CUT T4 
TRACTOR W/ 72" DECK 
STK 550565

1 $ 40,309.00 23.00 $ 9,271.07 $ 31,037.93 $ 31,037.93

Standard Options - Per Unit
001A 001A 1 $ 0.00 23.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
2011 COMFORT ADJ. 

SUSPENSION SEAT
1 $ 0.00 23.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Standard Options Total $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Value Added Services 
Total

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Suggested Price $ 31,037.93
Total Selling Price $ 40,309.00 $ 9,271.07 $ 31,037.93 $ 31,037.93

2024 JOHN DEERE 72 In. 7-Iron PRO Commercial Side Discharge Mower 
Equipment Notes:  
Hours: 0
Stock Number: 550565
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maint 031121-DAC (PG BT 

CG 76)
Price Effective Date:

Selling Price *
$ 4,934.93

                                * Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items

- Page 22 -

Item-4.



Quote Id: 31998850 Customer Name: CITY OF WHARTON

     Selling Equipment

Confidential

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N SH 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435 
US

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT 
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N Sh 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435
 979-335-4887
onlinesales@shoppas.inc

Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount 
Amount

Contract 
Price

Extended 
Contract 

Price
034NTC JOHN DEERE 72SD DECK 

ON 1580 STK 558126
1 $ 6,409.00 23.00 $ 1,474.07 $ 4,934.93 $ 4,934.93

Standard Options - Per Unit
001A COUNTRY CODE-US/

CANADA
1 $ 0.00 23.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Standard Options Total $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Suggested Price $ 4,934.93
Total Selling Price $ 6,409.00 $ 1,474.07 $ 4,934.93 $ 4,934.93

JOHN DEERE 1580 TerrainCut™ Commercial Front Mower (Less Mower 
Equipment Notes:  
Hours: 0
Stock Number:
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maint 031121-DAC (PG BT 

CG 76)
Price Effective Date:

Selling Price *
$ 31,037.93

                                * Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items
Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount 

Amount
Contract 

Price
Extended 
Contract 

Price
2457TC JOHN DEERE 1580 

TERRAIN CUT T4 
TRACTOR W/ 72" DECK 
STK 550565

1 $ 40,309.00 23.00 $ 9,271.07 $ 31,037.93 $ 31,037.93

Standard Options - Per Unit
001A 001A 1 $ 0.00 23.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
2011 COMFORT ADJ. 

SUSPENSION SEAT
1 $ 0.00 23.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Standard Options Total $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Value Added Services 
Total

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Total Selling Price $ 40,309.00 $ 9,271.07 $ 31,037.93 $ 31,037.93
- Page 23 -

Item-4.



Quote Id: 31998850 Customer Name: CITY OF WHARTON

     Selling Equipment

Confidential

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N SH 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435 
US

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT 
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N Sh 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435
 979-335-4887
onlinesales@shoppas.inc

JOHN DEERE 72 In. 7-Iron PRO Commercial Side Discharge Mower Deck
Equipment Notes:  
Hours: 0
Stock Number:
Contract: Sourcewell Grounds Maint 031121-DAC (PG BT 

CG 76)
Price Effective Date:

Selling Price *
$ 4,934.93

                                * Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items
Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount 

Amount
Contract 

Price
Extended 
Contract 

Price
034NTC JOHN DEERE 72SD DECK 

ON 1580 STK 558126
1 $ 6,409.00 23.00 $ 1,474.07 $ 4,934.93 $ 4,934.93

Standard Options - Per Unit
001A COUNTRY CODE-US/

CANADA
1 $ 0.00 23.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Standard Options Total $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Total Selling Price $ 6,409.00 $ 1,474.07 $ 4,934.93 $ 4,934.93

- Page 24 -

Item-4.



COMMERCIAL FRONT & WIDE-AREA MOWERS

1500 Series TerrainCut™, 1600 Turbo TerrainCut™

1600 Turbo TerrainCut™ Wide-Area Mower

 1585 TerrainCut™ Front Mower
1570 TerrainCut™ Front Mower

- Page 25 -

Item-4.



Meet your anytime, 
anywhere mower. 

They say there’s a mower for every job. We say there’s a 

mower that can handle just about any job you throw at it. 

It’s called the 1500 Series TerrainCut.

1500 Series TerrainCut™ Mowers

The most capable year-round front mount 

mowers we’ve ever made, this lineup delivers 

unsurpassed performance. With an available 

factory-installed ComfortCab, powerful diesel 

engines that meet US EPA T4 requirements, and 

7Iron™ PRO decks, the 1500 TerrainCut Series 

Mowers are more than up to the task.

Make that tasks – because the 1500 Series is also 

the most versatile front mower we’ve ever made. 

When you combine the full array of optional 

attachments and implements with that heated, 

cooled, sealed, sit-back-and-get-to-work-in-any-

weather cab, you’ve got a machine that pretty 

much stops at nothing. Mowing and sweeping, 

pushing and plowing? It’s all in a day’s work.  

Every day of the year.

Decks   

Since 1998 the John Deere 7Iron™ mower deck has demonstrated 

commercial quality, performance, and durability. The 7Iron PRO 

and Fastback™ Pro Rear Discharge deliver an even higher-quality  

cut in even more diverse conditions.

- Page 26 -

Item-4.



1500 SERIES

1 Hour and/or usage limitations apply and vary by model. See the WARRANTY FOR NEW JOHNDEERE TURF AND UTILITY EQUIPMENT at dealer for details.
2 The engine horsepower and torque information for non-Deere engines are provided by the engine manufacturer to be used for comparison purposes only. Actual operating horsepower 

and torque will be less. Refer to the engine manufacturer’s web site for additional information. Engine HP at Gross SAE J1995, PS, rated at 3000 RPM [1550 – displacement 77.0 cu. in. 
(1.27L)], [1570, 1575, 1580, 1585 – displacement 100.2 cu. in. (1.64L)].

1550

• 2WD or 4WD

• 25hp (18.4kW)2

• 0-12 mph (0-19.3 km/h)

• Biodiesel kit available 

• 24-month Warranty 1

1570

• 2WD or 4WD

• 37.4 hp (27.5 kW)2

• 0-12 mph (0-19.3 km/h)

• B20 Biodiesel compatible 

• 24-month Warranty 1

1575

• 4WD

• 37.4 hp (27.5 kW)2

• Factory-Installed ComfortCab 

• 0-12 mph (0-19.3 km/h)

• B20 Biodiesel compatible 

• 24-month Warranty 1

1580

• 4WD

• 37.4 hp (27.5 kW)2

• 0-15 mph (0-24 km/h)

• B20 Biodiesel compatible 

• 24-month Warranty1

1585

• 4WD

• 37.4 hp (27.5 kW)2

• Factory-Installed ComfortCab 

• 0-15 mph (0-24 km/h)

• B20 Biodiesel compatible 

• 24-month Warranty 1

TerrainCut 1500 Series Mowers are great on grass. They’re even better when 

you’ve also got snow, dirt, gravel or leaves piling up underfoot. Just swap out the 

implements (sold separately), and keep right on crossing jobs off your to-do list.

25 hp (18.4 kW)2 and 37.4 hp (27.5 kW)2 Tier 4 
diesel engines give you the power to cut wet grass, 

throw packed snow and and sweep up leaves.

- Page 27 -

Item-4.



Say hello to your  
climate-controlled throne.

The factory-installed ComfortCab 

comes standard with full HVAC, so 

you can stay warmer in the winter and 

cooler in the summer (about 20° cooler 

than the outside temperature). It also 

has a fully adjustable Air Suspension 

Upholstered Seat, and large sealed 

windows with panoramic views.

Maximum comfort.
 Standard cup holder,  interior light, rearview 

mirror along with optional electronic cruise 
control and stereo systems – all the comforts 

of home. 

See and be seen.
 Two-speed windshield wipers and an inside rear 
mirror make it easier to see what you’re getting 

into, and out of. The front- and rear-mounted 
warning lights and turn signals? That’s to make 

sure they always see you coming.

〈

On the clock 24/7/365.  
Enhancing comfort every second.
From here, the workday looks pretty good. And 
feels pretty great. You’ll be master of all you 
survey, from early morning to late in the evening 
(thanks to optional beacon light and rear 
worklights). And in complete control of your  
seat, climate and favorite music.

〈

〈

1500 Series TerrainCut™ Mowers

Run hot and cold.  
Never let a little thing 
like a cold front or heat 
wave keep you from your 
appointed rounds.

- Page 28 -

Item-4.



Comfort class. 

At your fingertips is an 

ergonomically designed 

control station, with 

everything placed to enhance 

comfort. And out in front 

of you is a great view of 

everything in your path, 

thanks to a sleek design that 

improves sightlines.

Hydraulic Power 
Main lift control valve and 

optional auxilliary hydraulics 

can be controlled right from  

the operator platform.

Braking Power 
Turning brakes put greater 

maneuverability right at the 

operator’s feet.

Switching Power 
The deck lift system makes 

changing implements and 

attachments fast and easy.

Transport Power 
The 2-Speed transaxle on the 1580 and 1585  

is easily controlled from the operator seat 

and provides faster transport speeds to 

save time between jobs.

〈 〈 〈 〈

Folded for flexibility.   

The standard 2-post 

Roll-Gard ROPS 

folds down to allow 

additional clearance 

through tight spaces.

Tilted in your favor.   

Built-in tilt steering 

lets operators get even 

more comfortable 

behind the wheel.

1500 Series TerrainCut™ Mowers

Seats / Operator Platform

Air Ride Suspension Seat with Armrests  

Get an air ride suspension, along with adjustable 

armrests, lumbar and seat back, with a vinyl 

cover.

Comfort Adjust Suspension Seat with Armrests   

Move up to an adjustable mechanical spring suspension 

(along with adjustable armrests, lumbar and seat back) 

that lets operators dial in for a comfortable ride.

C
O

M
F

O
R

T
C

A
B

 E
X

C
L

U
S

IV
E

Upholstered Air Ride Suspension Seat 
with Armrests 
 This is the ultimate way to ride in style, with 

adjustable armrests, lumbar and seat back, 

and upholstered fabric seat. Standard in cab 

units only.

〈

- Page 29 -

Item-4.



Accessories

Pull away.   

With a dual wheel kit, you can 

generate even more pulling 

power when you need it.

See the way.   

Knowing what’s behind you means  

you can move forward with confidence. 

Mirrors install easily and help you  

keep safety first, every time. 

Steady your way.   

Add a weight kit to keep it all nice 

and balanced, no matter what 

implement you’re using.

Keep away.   

Not that you ever like to slow down, 

but if you’re out on the road,  

you’ll be sure to be seen.

1500 Series TerrainCut™ Mowers

Implements/Accessories
〈 〈 〈 〈

What can’t they do? 

As far as the 1500 Series TerrainCut Mowers 

are concerned, there’s no such thing as 

downtime. If there isn’t any grass to cut, 

they’re ready to clear driveways. If there’s 

no snow to blow, they’ll happily tackle some 

material piles. And if there’s no dirt to push 

around, just just get out the broom and 

sweep up every sidewalk in sight. 

And with the factory-installed, fully 

enclosed ComfortCab, along with a deck  

lift system that makes swapping 

implements a snap, you won’t have to  

worry about operators having cold feet.  

Or getting hot under the collar.

- Page 30 -

Item-4.



Blow away.   
47- or 60-inch (119 cm or 
152 cm) cutting width snow 
blowers have a two-stage 
design to handle wet, 
heavy snow with ease.

Push away.   
Opt for a heavy 60-inch (152 cm) 
blade, and you’ll have winter  
out of the way in no time.

Cut away.   
When there’s grass to be cut, go at it 
with everything you’ve got – including 
a side-discharging 72-in (183 cm) deck 
out in the front.

Sweep away.   
The 60-inch (152 cm) heavy-duty 
rotary broom can handle light snow, 
gravel, debris and leaves.

〈 〈 〈

〈

- Page 31 -

Item-4.



The 1600 Turbo TerrainCut™

No matter how you measure it, the 1600 

Turbo Wide-Area Mower means business. 

With sweeping deck coverage, an 

innovative baffling system that virtually 

eliminates clumping and wings that 

follow ground contour, the 1600 delivers 

a consistent quality cut. And thanks to 

on-demand or full-time rear wheel drive 

and an advanced top-draw cooling 

system, it can keep at it acre after acre.

And don’t worry – the 1600 can think 

small, too. Mowing with just one wing 

and the center deck, or the center deck 

alone, it’s flexible enough to maneuver 

along paths as narrow as 84 inches  

(2.13 m) wide.

Go wide. Go long. Go strong. 
Let’s talk width: almost 11 feet (3.35 m). You want to hear about coverage? Then pay 

attention to an area of more than 75 acres in a single eight-hour day. And as for strength, 

well, how does a high-torque 60.0 hp (44.0 kW)3 turbo-charged diesel engine sound?

62 in. with center deck only

128 in. with all wings down

94 in. with center deck and either side deck 84-in. transport width with  
both sides folded in

- Page 32 -

Item-4.



Designed from your  
point of view.

Tilt steering adjusts for 
improved comfort and visibility; 
electronic cruise control lends a 

helping hand for transporting or 
mowing open areas.

The air-ride, high-backed seat  
is comfortable with soft, 

body-contoured cushions. Seat 
adjustment controls are color 

coded for simplicity and the seat’s 
suspension has been reinforced 

and strengthened. That’s one 
tough and comfortable seat.

Ergonomic control cluster
Carefully arranged for efficiency,  
comfort and safety – and placed  

to the operator’s right.

Work hard. With ease. 

The 1600 Turbo was designed to run  

hard all day, day after day. What does that 

mean? First, it’s tough as nails. Even the 

Flat Free caster tires work to keep the 

machine on the job. 

And second, as hard as it is on turf, it’s 

surprisingly easy on operators. We take 

comfort seriously, from the air-ride seat 

and Twin Touch™ foot pedals to the tilt 

steering wheel and finger-touch control 

cluster, maximizing efficiency. 

We’ve even gone ahead and made things 

easier for your mechanics. With 

everything from a 90° hood opening to 

easy-access daily service points to Service 

ADVISOR™ that automatically delivers 

symptoms-based diagnostics, it delivers 

the reliability, ease of use and serviceability 

you expect from John Deere.

〈

〈

〈

The 1600 is always on your side with 
either the standard 2-post ROPS or 

optional factory installed (ISO  21299 
certified) 4-post ROPS featuring  

a canopy that adds protection  
from the sun and rain. 

〈

3 Engine HP at Gross SAE J1995, PS,  
rated at 3000 RPM [1600 Turbo TerrainCut™ - 
displacement 127.6 cu. in. (2.09L)].

- Page 33 -

Item-4.



SPECIFICATIONS: TerrainCut™ Mowers

MODEL 1550 1570 1575

ENGINE

Engine Model 3TNV80F 3TNV88C 3TNV88C

Horsepower, Gross SAE J1995, PS2 25 HP (18.4 kW)3, @ 3000 rpm, PS2 37.4 HP (27.5 kW)3, @ 3000 rpm, PS2 37.4 HP (27.5 kW)3, @ 3000 rpm, PS2

Cylinders 3-cylinder Diesel 3-cylinder Diesel 3-cylinder Diesel

Displacement 77 cu. in.  (1.27 L) 100.2 cu. in. (1.64 L) 100.2 cu. in. (1.64 L) 

Lubrication Full Pressure Full Pressure Full Pressure

Oil Filter Spin-on Spin-on Spin-on

Cooling Liquid Liquid Liquid 

Air Cleaner Dual element, dry Dual element, dry Dual element, dry

FUEL SYSTEM

Fuel Type Diesel Diesel Diesel 

Fuel Capacity 16 U.S. gal. (61 L) 16 U.S. gal. (61 L) 16 U.S. gal. (61 L)

ELECTRICAL

Charging system Automotive type Automotive type Automotive type 

Alternator,AMP 75 75 95

Battery Voltage 12 12 12

Cold Cranking amps @ 0 deg. F 480 480 480

POWER TRAIN 

Type Hydrostatic Hydrostatic Hydrostatic 

Speed and Direction Control Two-pedal foot Two-pedal foot Two-pedal foot 

Cruise Control Optional Optional Optional 

Hi/Lo Range No, single speed transmission No, single speed transmission No, single speed transmission 

4-Wheel Drive Optional Optional Standard

Differential Lock Yes Yes Yes 

Travel Speed Forward 0-12 mph (0-19.3 km/h) 0-12 mph (0-19.3 km/h) 0-12 mph (0-19.3 km/h)

Travel Speed Reverse 0-5 mph (0-8 km/h) 0-5 mph (0-8 km/h) 0-5 mph (0-8 km/h)

POWER TAKE-OFF

PTO Front Front Front 

PTO Clutch Wet multi-disk, modulated Wet multi-disk, modulated Wet multi-disk, modulated 

PTO Drive Output 2000 rpm 2000rpm 2000 rpm

HYDRAULICS

Type Open center Open center Open center 

Pump Capacity 5.1  U.S. gpm (19.3 L/m) 5.1  U.S. gpm (19.3 L/m) 5.1  U.S. gpm (19.3 L/m)

Spool Valve Front lift, std Front lift, std Front lift, std

BRAKES

Type Internal wet disk Internal wet disk Internal wet disk 

Individual Turn Brakes Standard Standard Standard 

TIRE SIZE 

Drive 23x10.5-12, Optional: 23x8.5-12 23x10.5-12, Optional: 23x8.5-12 23x10.5-12 

Ply Rating 4 4 4

DIMENSIONS

Wheelbase 49.2 in. (125 cm) 49.2 in. (125 cm) 49.2 in. (125 cm)

Ground Clearance 6.5 in. (16.5 cm) 6.5 in. (16.5 cm) 6.5 in. (16.5 cm) 

Overall Width 51.7 in. (131.3 cm), (23x10.5 tires) 51.7 in. (131.3 cm), (23x10.5 tires) 58 in. (147.3 cm), (23x10.5 tires, wide stance)

Overall Length (less mower deck) 86.7 in. (220.2 cm) 86.7 in. (220.2 cm) 86.7 in. (220.2 cm)

ROPS

Roll Over Protective Structure Standard Standard CAB

ROPS Certification ISO 21299:2009 ISO 21299:2009 ISO 21299:2009

Overall Height with ROPS 82.7 in. (210 cm) 82.7 in. (210 cm) N/A

Overall Height with ROPS Folded 58 in. (147.3 cm) 58 in. (147.3 cm) N/A

Overall Height with CAB N/A N/A 83.9 in. (213.1 cm)

Machine Weight 2WD: 1675 lb. (760 kg), 4WD: 1835 lb (832 kg) 2WD: 1850 lb. (816 kg), 4WD: 1960 lb. (889 kg) 4WD 2436 lb. (1105 kg)

WARRANTY 1

Duration 24 months 24 months 24 months 

This literature has been compiled for worldwide circulation. While general information, pictures and descriptions are provided, some illustrations and text may include finance, credit, insurance, product options and accessories NOT AVAILABLE in all countries or 
regions, and in some countries products and accessories may require modifications or additions to ensure compliance with the local regulations of those countries. PLEASE CONTACT YOUR LOCAL DEALER FOR DETAILS. John Deere reserves the right to change 
specifications, design and price of products described in the literature without notice. John Deere, the leaping deer symbol, and John Deere’s green and yellow trade dress are the trademarks of Deere & Company.
1Hour and/or usage limitations apply and vary by model. See the WARRANTY FOR NEW JOHNDEERE TURF AND UTILITY EQUIPMENT at dealer for details.
2The engine horsepower and torque information for non-Deere engines are provided by the engine manufacturer to be used for comparison purposes only. Actual operating horsepower and torque will be less. Refer to the engine manufacturer’s web site for 
 additional information.
3Engine HP at Gross SAE J1995, PS, rated at 3000 RPM [1550 – displacement 77.0 cu. in. (1.27L)], [1570, 1575, 1580, 1585 – displacement 100.2 cu. in. (1.64L)], [1600 Turbo TerrainCut™ - displacement 127.6 cu. in. (2.09L)].

TerrainCut Front Mowers

- Page 34 -

Item-4.



Wide Area Mower

MODEL 1600 

ENGINE

Certified Horsepower2 60 HP (44 KW)3 @ 3000 RPM, PS

Engine Model 4TNV86CT-DJWM

Displacement 127.6 cu in 2.091 L (2091 CC)

Cylinders 4

Oil Filter Spin-On

Lubrication Pressurized by lobe-style pump

Cooling Liquid-cooled water centrifugal

Air Cleaner Dual-element dry type

FUEL SYSTEM

Fuel Type Diesel

Fuel Tank Capacity 22 US gallons (83.3 L)

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM

Charge System 75 amp

Battery Voltage 12 Volt

Hour Meter Standard

Operator Presence Starting System Standard

DRIVE TRAIN

Hydraulic Pumps Closed Loop Hydrostatic

Wheel Motors 2 cu. in. displacement axial piston motor

Hydraulic Capacity 14.0 U.S. gal. (53.0 L)

Travel Speed Forward High 0-15 mph (0-24 km/h) / Low 0-9 mph (0-14.5 km/h)

Travel Speed Reverse High 0-7.5 mph (0-12 km/h) / Low 0-4.5 mph (0-7.2 km/h)

PTO

Type Hydraulic, Independent

Drive Electric solenoid

BRAKES

Park Brake Internal wet disk

Park Brake Actuation Hand brake

MOWER DECKS

Available Widths / Type 62, 94, 128 in. (157, 239, 325 cm)

Deck construction Fabricated Steel

Deck thickness 7 gauge (.177 in)

Height-of-Cut Range / Increment 1.0 - 5.5 in (2.5 - 14 cm)

BLADES

Tip Speed 13,000 f/m

Number 7 - 3 center, 2 left, 2 right

WHEELS AND TIRES

Drive (Rear) Tires 26x12-12

Caster Wheel Type Flat Free

Caster Wheel Size 11x4.0-5

DIMENSIONS

Overall Length 132 in (335 cm)

Overall Width (all mower decks lowered) 134 in (340 cm)

Height
ROPS up, 98 in. (249 cm) ROPS down, 74 in. (188 cm)
With four-post canopy ROPS, 82 in. (208 cm)

Weight (with Fluids) 4,173 lbs. (1893 kg)

WARRANTY1

Duration 24 months

Type Single Source Commercial

SPECIFICATIONS: Wide Area Mower

1580 1585

3TNV88C 3TNV88C

37.4 HP (27.5 kW)3, @ 3000 rpm, PS2 37.4 HP (27.5 kW)3, @ 3000 rpm, PS2

3-cylinder Diesel 3-cylinder Diesel

100.2 cu. in. (1.64 L) 100.2 cu. in. (1.64 L) 

Full Pressure Full Pressure

Spin-on Spin-on

Liquid Liquid 

Dual element, dry Dual element, dry

Diesel Diesel 

16 U.S. gal. (61 L) 16 U.S. gal. (61 L)

Automotive type Automotive type

75 95

12 12

480 480

Hydrostatic Hydrostatic 

Two-pedal foot Two-pedal foot 

Optional Optional 

Yes, dual speed trans. Yes, dual speed trans. 

Standard Standard 

Yes Yes 

High 0-15 mph/Low 0-8 mph  (High 0-24 km/h / Low 0-13 km/h) High 0-15 mph/Low 0-8 mph  (High 0-24 km/h / Low 0-13 km/h)

High 0-5 mph / Low 0-5 mph (High 0-8 km/h / Low 0-8km/h) High 0-5 mph / Low 0-5 mph (High 0-8 km/h / Low 0-8km/h)

Front Front 

Wet multi-disk, modulated Wet multi-disk, modulated 

2000 rpm 2000 rpm 

Open center Open center 

6.3 U.S. gpm (23.8 L/m) 6.3 U.S. gpm (23.8 L/m)

Front lift, std Front lift, std

Internal wet disk Internal wet disk 

Standard Standard 

26x12-12 26x12-12 

6 6

49.2 in. (125 cm) 49.2 in. (125 cm)

7 in. (17.8 cm) 7 in. (17.8 cm)

55.5 in. (140.9 cm) 58 in. (147.3 cm), (26x12 tires, wide stance)

86.7 in. (220.2 cm) 86.7 in. (220.2 cm)

Standard CAB

ISO 21299:2009 ISO 21299:2009

83.7 in. (212.6 cm) N/A

59 in. (149.9 cm) N/A

N/A 85.2 in. (216.4 cm)

2120 lb. (962 kg) 2593 lb. (1176 kg)

24 months 24 months 

- Page 35 -

Item-4.



Oil Filters

Air Filters

60” Self-Sharpening Mower Blade

Quality Commercial Parts.

Where you need them, when you need them.

Parts NOW.
For more information - in the US, visit JohnDeere.com/CommercialParts  

and in Canada, visit JohnDeere.ca/CommercialParts 3137302 (22-10)

- Page 36 -

Item-4.



 
CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

(2) 2023 JOHN DEERE 1580 TERRAIN CUT COMMERCIAL FRONT MOWERS FOR THE 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT FROM SHOPPA’S FARM SUPPLY, INC.  THROUGH THE 

SOURCEWELL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 

MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID PURCHASE. 

 

WHEREAS, A quote was received for the purchase of (2) 2023 John Deere Terrain Cut Commercial Front 

Mowers for the Public Works Department; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton is a member of and participates in the Sourcewell Cooperative 

Purchasing Program; and, 

 

WHEREAS,    Shoppa’s Farm Supply, Inc. submitted a quote in the amount of $71,945.72; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Shoppa’s Farm Supply, Inc. for the purchase of 

(2) 2023 John Deere Terrain Cut Commercial Front Mowers in the amount of $71,945.72 for 

the Public Works Department; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said purchase. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to purchase (2) 2023 John 

Deere Terrain Cut Commercial Front Mowers for the Public Works Department from 

Shoppa’s Farm Supply, Inc. through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program in 

the amount of $71,945.72. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the purchase. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 25th day of November 2024. 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

 

      ____________________________   
      TIM BARKER 

Mayor 

       

ATTEST: 

_________________________ 
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 37 -

Item-4.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

11/25/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the purchase of a 2024 
Caterpillar CB2.9 Utility Compactor for the Public 
Works Department from Mustang Caterpillar 
through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing 
Program and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute all documents related to said purchase. 

 
Attached is a quote for purchasing a 2024 Caterpillar CB2.9 Utility Compactor from Mustang Caterpillar.  
This equipment will be replacing the 1990 Ferguson 8-10.5B Roller. The vendor is a member of 
Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program, and the equipment will be purchased through the FEMA 
Alternate River Project Funds. The total price of the equipment is listed below.    
 
Caterpillar CB2.9 Utility Compactor-$60,415.36. 
 
The City Staff recommends purchasing this item.  
 
Public Works Director Roderick Semien will be present to answer any questions.  
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 38 -

Item-5.



City of Wharton 
Public Works Department 
1005 E. Milam Street ° Wharton, TX 

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 ext. 801 ° Fax 

(979) 531-1744 

 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:          November 20, 2024  

 

To:              Mr. Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:         Roderick Semien, Public Works Director 

 

Re:              Authorization to purchase 2024 Caterpillar CB2.9 Utility Compactor  

  

Attached, please find the quote for the purchase of a 2024 Caterpillar CB2.9 Utility Compactor 

from Mustang Caterpillar.  This equipment will be replacing the 1990 Ferguson 8-10.5B Roller. 

The vendor is a member of Sourcewell Cooperative, and the vehicle will be purchased through 

the FEMA Alternate River Project Funds. The total price of the vehicle is listed below.    

 

Caterpillar CB2.9 Utility Compactor  $60,415.36. 

                            

I would like this placed on the City Council agenda for November 25, 2024.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. (979) 523-2491 Ext. 800 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 39 -

Item-5.



 

 

New Machine Sales Agreement 
 

REF# Q-13968 MUSTANG MACHINERY COMPANY, LLC. D/B/A MUSTANG CAT, 12800 NORTHWEST FREEWAY, HOUSTON TX 
77040   |  PHONE: (800) 256 - 1001 

SOLD TO CUSTOMER City Of Wharton  SHIP TO   
STREET ADDRESS 120 E Caney    
CITY/STATE Wharton/TX  /  
POSTAL CODE  77488   
COUNTY/ COUNTRY     
PHONE NUMBER 979-532-2491    
EMAIL     
CUSTOMER CONTACT EQUIPMENT  F.O.B. AT: 

 

OpportunityID} PRODUCT 
SUPPORT 

  

INDUSTRY CODE   SHIP VIA: 
 

PRINCIPAL WORK CODE   

CUSTOMER NUMBER:   0687400 
SALES TAX EXEMPTION 
NUMBER (IF 
APPLICABLE): 

 

CUSTOMER PO 
NUMBER: 

[text|notreq|signer1]  

TERMS 

 PAYMENT TERMS:       

  

 FINANCIALSERVICES:   

CASH WITH ORDER:  $0.00  

 BALANCE TO FINANCE. $60,415.36 

DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED / PURCHASED 
MAKE:  Caterpillar MODEL: CB2.9  YEAR: 2024 

ID NUMBER: 
 

  SERIAL NUMBER: TBD  SMU:   
CB29 03A UTILITY COMPACTOR  0 562-0999   
CB29 03A UTILITY COMPACTOR  0 562-0999  
574-6088 ROPS, FOLDABLE, LOCKABLE  0 P  
573-5962 SEAT, WITH SAFETY SWITCH  0 L  
625-9035 LIGHT, BEACON  0 P  
614-3613 MIRROR, REAR VIEW 0 P  
542-6995 SEAT BELT, 3"  0 L  
565-3708 SWITCH, BATTERY DISCONNECT  0 P  
CERTIFICATE OF ORIGIN 0 0F-5109  
603-6176 DRUM SCRAPER, FIXED 0 NC P  
574-6039 OIL, HYD, STANDARD  0 NC L  
574-6030 INSTRUCTIONS, ANSI 0 NC L  
SERIALIZED TECHNICAL MEDIA KIT 0 NC 421-8926  
ROLL ON-ROLL OFF 0 NC 0G-0044  
621-4038 ENGINE, CAT C17T 0 NC L  
568-5154 LIGHTS, WORKING, LED  0 NC L  
364-2278 SUPPORT, FIXED FOR SEAT 0 NC L  
432-8451 TRAVEL CONTROL, COVER  0 NC L  
577-1414 PRODUCT LINK, CELLULAR PL243  0 NC L  
503-1603 PLUG (NON SINGLE LIFT)  0 NC L  
569-8105 PLUG (NO GUARDS, BUMPER) 0 NC P  

Total Machine List Price: $79,635.00 
 

Dealer Discount:  
$19,735.00 

   
   
  
Quote Notes 
<Enter any specifics about the quote here>  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
- Page 40 -

Item-5.



                                                                                                
TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT TERMS OF SALE 

SUB TOTAL  $59,900.00 
HEAVY EQUIPMENT TAX $115.36 
SALES TAX $0.00 
DOC FEE $400.00 
DIESEL SURCHARGE $0.00 
TOTAL CASH PRICE $60,015.36 
CASH WITH ORDER    $0.00 
TRADE IN ALLOWANCE  $0.00 
TOTAL DOWN PMT. & TRADE IN 
ALLOWANCE  -    
UNPAID BALANCE OF TRADES  $0.00 
Invoice – Downpayment 
+ Trade in Allowance 

 
$60,015.36 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE 
FINANCED 

 $60,415.36 
 

MODEL:  YEAR:  SERIAL NUMBER:  
PAYOUT TO:   AMOUNT: $0.00 PAID BY:   
MODEL:  YEAR:  SERIAL NUMBER:  
PAYOUT TO:  AMOUNT:   PAID BY:  
MODEL:   YEAR:   SERIAL NUMBER:  
PAYOUT TO:   AMOUNT:  PAID BY:  

ALL TRADE-INS ARE SUBJECT TO EQUIPMENT BEING IN "AS INSPECTED CONDITION" BY 
MUSTANG CAT AT TIME OF DELIVERY. CUSTOMER HEREBY STATES THE ABOVE LISTED 
EQUIPMENT EMISSIONS HAVE NOT BEEN ALTERED OR CHANGED. CUSTOMER HEREBY 

SELLS THE TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT DESCRIBED ABOVE TO MUSTANG CAT AND WARRANTS IT 
TO BE FREE AND CLEAR OF ALL CLAIMS, LIENS. MORTGAGES AND SECURITY INTEREST 

EXCEPT AS SHOWN ABOVE. 

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT  

     CVA|500 Hours| 

EQUIPMENT WARRANTY  
Customer acknowledges that he has received a copy of the manufacturer's warranty and has 
read and understood said warranty. All used equipment is sold as is where is and no warranty is 
offered or implied except as specified herein. 

 

 

WARRANTY TERM 60 Month | 1000 Hours|Premier|Parts & Labor 
CAT Work Tools Warranty 12 Months/Unlimited Hours CUSTOMER INITIAL.           [initial|req|signer1] 

 
IT IS MUSTANG CAT's INTENT THAT THIS AGREEMENT REFLECTS THE FULL AND FINAL TERMS OF THIS TRANSACTION. HOWEVER, DUE TO 

CHANGING CIRCUMSTANCES, MUSTANG CAT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO HONOR THE EXACT PRICING OR DELIVERY DATES HEREIN. EXAMPLES OF 
THOSE CIRCUMSTANCES INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, LIMITED PRODUCT AVAILABILITY, EXTENDED LEAD TIMES, AND SUPPLIER 

PRICING CHANGES. CUSTOMER ACCEPTS AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT IF MUSTANG CAT IS NOT ABLE TO HONOR THE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT, THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE VOIDED, AND BOTH PARTIES RELEASED FROM THIS AGREEMENT'S BINDING EFFECT. VOIDING OF THIS 

AGREEMENT DOES NOT PREVENT THE PARTIES FROM ENTERING INTO A NEW AGREEMENT, NOR IMPACT OTHER AGREEMENTS AMONG THE 
PARTIES HERETO. 

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES AND WAIVER OF CLAIMS 
MUSTANG CAT IS NOT A MANUFACTURER OF THE EQUIPMENT. ALTHOUGH MUSTANG CAT MAY ADMINISTER WARRANTIES ISSUED BY THE 

MANUFACTURER, CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT: (1) ANY EXPRESS WARRANTIES BY THE MANUFACTURER FOR THE 
EQUIPMENT ARE NOT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF MUSTANG CAT; AND (2) THE MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY CONTAINS LIMITATIONS AND 

CUSTOMER MAY INCUR CERTAIN REPAIR, TRANSPORTATION, OR OTHER CHARGES BY MUSTANG CAT WHICH ARE NOT COVERED BY THE 
MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY. ANY AND ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES ARE EXCLUDED.  

MUSTANG CAT, BY VIRTUE OF HAVING SOLD THE EQUIPMENT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, HAS NOT MADE AND DOES NOT MAKE ANY 
REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO CONDITION, COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS OR REGULATIONS, QUALITY, 

DURABILITY, SUITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR USE OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ANY OTHER WARRANTY 
WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EQUIPMENT. MUSTANG CAT IS NOT LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES (WHETHER 
ORDINARY, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE) ARISING FROM ANY FAILURE OF THE EQUIPMENT TO OPERATE OR THE FAULTY OPERATION OF THE 

EQUIPMENT, OR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, REPAIR OR USE OF THE EQUIPMENT. 
OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS  

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF OR ATTACHED HERETO (AS APPLICABLE) CONSTITUTE AN 
IMPORTANT PART OF THIS AGREEMENT AND ARE INCORPORATED HEREIN VERBATIM FOR ALL PURPOSES. PLEASE REVIEW SUCH OTHER TERMS 

AND CONDITIONS BEFORE SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT. 
THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SUPERSEDE ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS PRESENTED BY OR TO CUSTOMER UNLESS PROVIDED IN A 

DOCUMENT SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF BOTH PARTIES AND CONTAINING REFERENCE TO THIS SALES ORDER 
AGREEMENT. 

THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED 

DATE [date|req|Signer2] DATE [date|req|signer1]  
ORDER 

RECEIVED 
BY Pecos Beal  CUSTOMER NAME  

SIGNATURE   [sig|req|signer2] CUSTOMER SIGNATURE   [sig|req|signer1] 
TITLE OSR  TITLE  [text|req|signer1] 

  

- Page 41 -

Item-5.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
1. DEFINITION OF MUSTANG: MUSTANG and Seller are defined as Mustang Machinery Company, LLC. d/b/a MUSTANG CAT, Mustang Rental Services of 
Texas, LLC. d/b/a MUSTANG RENTAL SERVICES, and their subsidiaries, affiliates and related entities. 
2. AGREEMENT: This Agreement becomes binding on MUSTANG CAT only upon MUSTANG CAT's execution of this Agreement, and subject to the availability of 
the equipment from the manufacturer. Customer shall inspect the equipment immediately upon its receipt, and shall be conclusively deemed to have accepted the 
equipment in good and operating condition unless the customer promptly notifies MUSTANG CAT of any defects, in writing and via telephone. MUSTANG CAT shall 
have the right, at its option, to either repair or replace the equipment, or terminate this Agreement, in which event the equipment shall be returned to MUSTANG 
CAT. Delays in delivery shall be excused if caused by any cause beyond the reasonable control of MUSTANG CAT. 
3. TITLE TO EQUIPMENT: Title to the equipment shall pass to the customer only upon MUSTANG CAT's actual receipt of funds in the total amount of the Purchase 
Price and other sums due to MUSTANG CAT hereunder. 
4. TAKEN IN TRADE: Customer does hereby irrevocably sell, assign, transfer and convey possession, ownership and title unto MUSTNAG CAT to the Trade-in 
Equipment described above. Customer warrants that it is the sole owner of the Trade-in Equipment, has full power and authority to sell the Trade-in Equipment, and 
that there is no lien or any encumbrance of any kind or nature against the Trade-in Equipment, of record or otherwise. 
5. TAXES: Customer shall promptly pay all taxes, fees, transportation and other costs, assessments and all governmental charges of any kind or character, and any 
penalties, fines or interest thereon relating to the equipment. 
6. CUSTOMER'S WARRANTIES AND USE: In addition to the other warranties contained herein, customer warrants that (i) if customer is an entity, it is duly 
organized and validly existing in good standing, and (ii) is duly authorized to execute, deliver, and perform under this Agreement. Customer further agrees and 
warrants, at its cost, that: (1) the equipment shall at all times be used solely for customer's business and not for personal, family, or household use, and in 
accordance with the use, and/or instructional materials, solely for the purpose for which it was intended; (2) only customer's employees (who must be skilled, trained 
and certified to do so) shall use the equipment. Customer hereby further agrees and warrants that (i) any payments made pursuant to this Agreement are intended 
by the customer to be a contemporaneous exchange for new value given to customer and it is a substantially contemporaneous exchange and (ii) each payment 
made of a debt incurred by customer under this Agreement is in the ordinary course of business or financial affairs of customer and MUSTANG CAT, and such 
payment was made in the ordinary course of business or financial affairs of customer and MUSTANG CAT, or made according to ordinary business terms. 
7.SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY:  Customer further agrees that his SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE remedy, if any, against MUSTANG CAT, shall be as contained in 
any express, written warranty applicable hereto.  Customer acknowledges that he has received, read, understands and accepts the terms contained herein.  The 
customer agrees that no other remedy (including, but not limited to, claims for INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR SPECIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY CAUSE, LOSS, 
ACTION, CLAIM OR DAMAGE WHATSOEVER OR INJURY TO PERSON OR PROPERTY OR ANY OTHER CONSEQUENTIAL, ECONOMIC OR INCIDENTAL 
LOSS) shall be available to him. 
8. LOSS AND DAMAGE: Customer assumes all liability and risk of, and shall be solely responsible for, all damage and loss to the equipment from any cause 
whatsoever, whether or not such loss or damage is or could have been covered by insurance. Until the equipment is paid in full, Customer shall promptly give 
MUSTANG CAT written notice of any loss or damage and reimburse MUSTANG CAT for the value of the equipment if damaged or stolen. MUSTANG CAT's sole 
responsibility for shipments shall be to deliver the equipment to a public carrier company. 
9. SECURITY AGREEMENT: Unless the product(s) is paid for in full in cash at the time of delivery, MUSTANG CAT retains and customer hereby grants to 
MUSTANG CAT a security interest in such product(s) within the meaning of the Uniform Commercial Code together with all and any substitutions, additions, or 
accessions to such product(s), and in any and all proceeds from the sale, exchange or disposal thereof to secure payment of the purchase price of such 
product(s).  Customer, prior to or after delivery, specifically agrees to enter into and execute a financing statement, or statements, and an additional security 
agreement setting forth the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the parties in relation to the security interest of MUSTANG CAT.  Customer further 
appoints MUSTANG CAT as its attorney-in-fact to execute any such financing statement or security agreement in the place and stead of customer.  In the event 
customer fails to execute any such financing statement or security agreement upon request by MUSTANG CAT, the entire balance of the purchase price shall be at 
MUSTANG CAT's option become due and payable and customer shall execute any notes or other evidences of indebtedness that may be required by MUSTANG 
CAT.  However, any note taken herewith shall be evidence of customer's obligation to pay the unpaid time balance only and is not to be considered or construed to 
be payment for the product(s). 
10. EVENTS OF DEFAULT: The following are events of default by Customer: (1) failure to pay any amount due hereunder or otherwise; (2) Customer's ceasing to 
do business, becoming insolvent, taking advantage of any law for the relief of debtors or filing bankruptcy, making an assignment for the benefit of creditors; (3) 
when MUSTANG CAT deems itself insecure with respect to customer's performance; (4) Customer fails to perform any of customer's other obligation hereunder or 
otherwise; (5) Customer's representation or warranty is false or misleading. 
11. REMEDIES ON DEFAULT: In the event of any default by customer, MUSTNAG CAT is entitled to any one or more of the following remedies, without any notice 
of default: (a) take possession of the equipment or any other equipment, including enter premises where its located; (b) terminate this Agreement; (c) seek specific 
performance or injunction or recover damages; (d) stop delivery of the equipment or any other equipment; (e) surrender any insurance policies and receive the 
unearned premiums; (f) without terminating this Agreement, MUSTANG CAT may take possession of the equipment and sell, relet or otherwise dispose of the 
equipment as a secured party under UCC and deduct all expenses, costs, reasonable attorneys fees, and other charges incurred by MUSTANG CAT; (g) recover 
deficiency from customer; and/or (h) perform by itself, or cause performance of, customer's obligation, at customer's cost. In no event shall MUSTANG CAT be 
required to sell or relet the equipment, nor required to rebate or pay back any gain or profit as a result of leasing the equipment. MUSTANG CAT's remedies 
hereunder shall not be exclusive, but shall be cumulative and in addition to all other remedies existing at law or in equity. 
12. COLLECTIONS: In the event any action either to collect payment or enforce the terms and provisions of this agreement becomes necessary, CUSTOMER 
agrees to pay reasonable cost of collection and attorney's fees to MUSTIANG CAT should this matter be placed in the hands of a collection agency or an attorney for 
collection. 
13. INDEMNITY: CUSTOMER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS MUSTANG CAT AND MUSTANG CAT's PARTNERS, 
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENATIVES, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIM, EXPENSE, CAUSE OF ACTION, DAMAGE, 
LIABILITY, COST, PENALTY, TAX, ASSESSMENT, CHARGE, PUNITIVE DAMAGE OR EXPENSE BY REASON OF ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF CUSTOMER 
OR ITS EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, CONTRACTORS, SUBCONTRACTORS, AFFILIATES OR INVITEES, WHILE THE EQUIPMENT IS IN THE POSSESSION OR 
UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE CUSTOMER OR ITS AGENTS. 
14. INSURANCE COVERAGES: Customer shall maintain Equipment insurance and General Liability insurance, Auto Liability insurance, and Workers 
Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance, each with minimum $1,000,000 per occurrence and shall deliver to MUSTANG CAT a Certificate of Insurance 
evidencing same. Such insurance obtained by customer shall be primary. 
15. NOTICES: All notices hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed delivered if delivered personally or mailed, by certified mail, return receipt requested, to 
the respective addresses of the parties set forth above or any other address designated by written notice. By signing this Agreement, customer represents that it has 
read and agrees to the Terms and Conditions applicable to communications made by MUSTANG CAT to customer by Text or Email and which are found at 
https://www.mustangcat.com/legal-notices/ 
16. MISCELLANEOUS: This Agreement may only be modified by a written agreement signed by MUSTANG CAT. If any provision of this Agreement is hereafter 
held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected and the provisions are declared severable. If there is more than one customer, 
the obligations of customers hereunder are joint and several. Subject to the terms hereof, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
MUSTANG CAT and customer and their respective personal representatives, successors and assigns. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of Texas, 
each party hereby irrevocably consents to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the state of Texas in Harris County, Texas. I agree and acknowledge 
that to the extent equipment is equipped with a telematics system (e.g., Product Link), that data concerning such equipment, including condition, and operation are 
being transmitted to Caterpillar Inc., and its affiliates. The full privacy statement applicable to the transfer of telematics information, including instructions on how to 
ask questions about telematics and how to revoke your consent, is available at: https://www.caterpillar.com/en/legal-notices/data-governance-statement.html. THE 
PARTIES HEREBY WAIVE THEIR RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL OF ANY CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT OR THE 
SUBJECT MATTER HEREOF.  

- Page 42 -

Item-5.



 
CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

A 2024 CATERPILLAR CB2.9 UTILITY COMPACTOR FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS 

DEPARTMENT FROM MUSTANG CATERPILLAR THROUGH THE SOURCEWELL 

COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID PURCHASE. 

 

WHEREAS, A quote was received for the purchase of a 2024 Caterpillar CB2.9 Utility Compactor for the 

Public Works Department; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton is a member of and participates in the Sourcewell Cooperative 

Purchasing Program; and, 

 

WHEREAS,    Mustang Caterpillar submitted a quote in the amount of $60,415.36; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Mustang Caterpillar for the purchase of a 2024 

Caterpillar CB2.9 Utility Compactor in the amount of $60,415.36 for the Public Works 

Department; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said purchase. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to purchase a 2024 

Caterpillar CB2.9 Utility Compactor for the Public Works Department from Mustang 

Caterpillar through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program in the amount of 

$60,415.36. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the purchase. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 25th day of November 2024. 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

 

      ____________________________   
      TIM BARKER 

Mayor 

       

ATTEST: 

_________________________ 
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 43 -

Item-5.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

11/25/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the purchase of a Caterpillar 
XQ125 Trailer-Mounted Generator for the Public 
Works Department from Mustang Caterpillar 
through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing 
Program and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute all documents related to said purchase. 

 
Attached is a quote for purchasing a Caterpillar XQ125 Trailer-Mounted Generator from Mustang 
Caterpillar.  The vendor is a member of Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program, and the 
equipment will be purchased through the FEMA Alternate River Project Funds. The total price of the 
equipment is listed below.    
 
Caterpillar XQ125 Trailer-Mounted Generator-$89,000.00. 
 
The City Staff recommends purchasing this item.  
 
Public Works Director Roderick Semien will be present to answer any questions.  
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 44 -

Item-6.



City of Wharton 
Public Works Department 
1005 E. Milam Street ° Wharton, TX 

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 ext. 801 ° Fax 

(979) 531-1744 

 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:          November 20th, 2024  

 

To:              Mr. Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:         Roderick Semien, Public Works Director 

 

Re:              Authorization to purchase a Caterpillar XQ125 Trailer Mounted Generator 

  

Attached is the quote for purchasing a Caterpillar XQ125 Trailer Mounted Generator from 

Mustang Caterpillar. The vendor is a member of Sourcewell Cooperative and the equipment will 

be purchased through the FEMA alternate river project funds. The total price of the equipment is 

listed below.    

 

Caterpillar XQ125 Trailer Mounted Generator-$89,000.00. 

                            

I would like this placed on the City Council agenda for November 25th, 2024. 

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. (979) 523-2491 Ext. 800. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 45 -

Item-6.



                                                                                                

QX125 – City Of Wharton 

Quote # 31246765 

11/19/2024 

                                                                 P.O. Box 1373 . 12800 Northwest Freeway 

                                                       Houston, TX 77251-1373 

 

  
 

Diesel Generator Set: 100 kW 
Qty: 1 
  

• Description 

• PRIME POWER 

• EPA/CARB TIER 4F EMISSION CERT 

• 60 Hz, 100 kW 

• 480V 60 HZ  (XQ125) DS 

• 125C TEMP RISE OVER 40C AMBIENT  

• STANDARD ALTERNATOR 

• STANDARD CONTROL PANEL- XQCP 

• ENGLISH INSTRUCTION LANGUAGE 

• INSIDE US EPA LOCATIONS 

• GENERAL EPG 

• COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES 

• PRIME POWER 

• STANDARD  GOVERNOR 

• DFA CONTRACT NUMBER 

• 3POLE CB 

• STANDARD BASE 

• TRAILER ELECTRIC BRAKES 

• HITCH PINTLE 

• STANDARD ENCLOSURE 

• STANDARD RADIATOR 

• STANDARD MUFFLER 

• STANDARD  AVR 

• ALT SPACE HEATER 

• WET BATTERY (B1W) 

• BATTERY CHARGER UL10A 120VAC 

• 3 PHASE NEMA LOCK RECEPTACLE 

• STD CONNECTION GROUP 

• JACKET WATER HTR XQ35/60/125BM 

• STANDARD TEST REPORT 

  
  

- Page 46 -

Item-6.



QX125 

Quote # 31246765 

7/17/2024 

 

 
 

 

 

  
 

 
XQ125 Genset Price: $89,000.00 

  
  
Delivery: Approximately 1 to 2 weeks after submittal approval. Delivery times do not start until after the 
submittal is approved. 
  
Clarifications/Exceptions: 
• Proposal based on information provided by customer. 
• Submittals available 1-2 weeks after receipt of order. 
• All fuel provided by others. 
• Crane and rigging by others 
• Sales tax not included. 
• All customers that are not tax exempt will be charged a TERP Tax of 1.5% on diesel engines. 

  
  
Contact Info: 

Jordan Rocchi 

Mustang Power Systems 

Office: 713-452-7630 

Email: jrocchi@mustnagcat.com  

 

 

  

  

 

 

  

  
  
  
  

- Page 47 -

Item-6.

mailto:jrocchi@mustnagcat.com


                                                                                                

QX125 – City Of Wharton 

Quote # 31246765 

11/19/2024 

                                                                 P.O. Box 1373 . 12800 Northwest Freeway 

                                                       Houston, TX 77251-1373 

 

  
 

 
  

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE 
  

1. All prices are exclusive of sales tax and unless terms to Mustang are agreed to in advance, all prices are payable in full prior to delivery. Orders are placed at 
manufacturer’s current list price. In the event of price changes by manufacturer, customer will pay the price prevailing at the time of delivery. 2. This proposal shall 
terminate unless Mustang receives written acceptance hereof within the period set forth on the reverse side hereof. Such written acceptance must refer to the 
proposal number and date of this proposal. 3. Customer acknowledges and agrees that this proposal contains all agreements between Customer and Mustang and 
Customer hereby accepts them. Customer further agrees and acknowledges that no verbal contracts, agreements or warranties other than what is written within 
this proposal have been received or given, and signature on this proposal by Customer acknowledges this fact.4. Unless otherwise stated herein, all prices are 
F.O.B. Mustang’s plant, except in cases of overseas shipment, in which cases, at Mustang’s option, prices are F.O.B. Port of Exit. Method of delivery in writing from 
F.O.B. point shall be at Mustang’s discretion unless specifically designated by Customer. Notwithstanding any agreement to pay freight, legal title to, beneficial 
ownership of, right to possession of and risk of loss and damage to all merchandise described herein shall pass from Mustang to Customer upon delivery to a 
common carrier or licensed trucker or in cases of overseas shipment, upon delivery on board an aircraft or vessel at the Port of Exit, which delivery shall constitute 
delivery to the Customer. 5. Every effort will be made to meet the Customer’s required delivery dates but Mustang will not be liable for damages or be deemed to be 
in default by reason of any failure to deliver or delay in delivery due to any preference, priority, allocation, or allotment order issued by the Government, whether 
Federal, State o local, or causes beyond its control including, but not limited to, Acts of God or a public enemy, acts of Government, fires, floods, epidemics, 
quarantine restrictions, strikes, lockouts, freight embargoes, unusually severe weather, unavailability of materials or shipping space, delays of carriers or suppliers 
or delays of any subcontractors. 6. Mustang reserves the right to make delivery in installments unless otherwise expressly stated herein. All such installments shall 
be separately invoiced and paid for when due, without regard to subsequent deliveries. Delay in delivery of an installment shall not relieve Customer of its 
obligations to accept remaining deliveries. 7. If the product(s) is not paid for in full in cash at the time of delivery, Mustang will retain and Customer hereby grants 
to Mustang a security interest in such product(s) within the meaning of the Uniform Commercial Code together with all and any substitutions, additions, or 
accessions to such product(s), and in any and all proceeds from the sale, exchange or disposal thereof to secure payment of the purchase price of such product(s). 
Customer, prior to or after delivery, specifically agrees to enter into and execute a financing statement, or statements, and an Agreement between the parties in 
relation to the security interest of Mustang. Customer further appoints Mustang, as it’s attorney-in-fact to execute any such financing statement or security 
agreement in the place and stead of Customer. In the event Customer fails to execute any such financing statement of security agreement upon request by 
Mustang, the entire balance of the purchase price shall at Mustang’s option become due and payable and Mustang shall have all remedies available to it provided 
for and set out in the Uniform Commercial Code. Customer also agrees to execute and deliver to Mustang any notes or other evidences of indebtedness that may 
be required by Mustang. However, any note taken herewith shall be evidence of Customer’s obligation to pay the unpaid time balance only and is not to be 
considered or construed to be payment for the product(s). LATE OR DEFERRED PAYMENT SHALL BEAR INTEREST AT THE HIGHEST CONTRACT RATE 
PERMITTED BY LAW. 8. Customer further agrees to indemnify and save harmless Mustang from all loss, damage, expense and penalty arising from any action on 
account of any injury to person or property of any character whatsoever occasioned by the operation, handling or transportation of any of the product(s) covered 
by this proposal and while the product(s) is in the possession or under the custody and control of the customer. 9. In consideration of the sale of the product(s) by 
Mustang. Customer agrees to pay Mustang for such product(s) at Mustang’s principal office in Houston, Harris County, Texas. 10. In the event any action either to 
collect payment or enforce the terms and provisions of this proposal becomes necessary. Customer agrees to pay reasonable attorney’s fees to Mustang should 
this matter be placed in the hands of an attorney for collection. 11. Customer agrees that this proposal, upon acceptance by Customer, shall not be countermanded 
by him and that when it is accepted (and until the execution and delivery of the contract and note or notes required to consummate the sale of this above specified) 
it will, together with any security agreement, promissory note or other evidence of indebtedness executed by Customer subsequently hereto, constitute the entire 
agreement between the parties relative to this transaction. Customer further agrees that Mustang is not bound by any representations or agreements made b y any 
agent or employee of Mustang relative to this transaction unless specifically embodied herein. 12. The only warranties, if any, applicable to any item of machinery, 
equipment or other personal property subject hereto are identified on the reverse side hereof. a. Mustang will not make nay warranties, express or implied, 
regarding any item of machinery, equipment o other personal property subject hereto, and Mustang DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES. EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. 
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE with respect to each 
such item. Customer’s sole and exclusive remedy, if any, for defects in materials or workmanship with respect to any new item of machinery, equipment or other 
personal property subject hereto shall be against the manufacturer or manufacturers thereof pursuant to the express, written warranty, if any, extended by such 
manufacturer or manufacturers with respect to such products and described on the reverse side hereof. If any such express, written warranty is applicable, a copy 
thereof will be furnished upon request. b. Neither Mustang nor other manufacturers are responsible for any warranty other than that warranty as set out in the 
warrant(is) described above. Customer further acknowledges and agrees that this proposal contains all agreements between Customer and Mustang, and Customer 
hereby accepts them. Customer further agrees and acknowledges that no verbal contracts, agreements or warranties other than what is written in this proposal 
have been given or received, and so acknowledges by his signature hereon. c. CATERPILLAR WARRANTIES extend only to parts or attachments sold by 
CATERPILLAR. Mustang and CATERPILLAR DISCLAIM ANY WARRANTY, express or implied, including any warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A 
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, for parts or attachments manufactured by persons other than CATERPILLAR. d. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY FOR NON-CATERPILLAR 
PRODUCTS: Provisions in the following two paragraphs apply only to products sold by Mustang which were manufactured by persons other than CATERPILLAR. e. 
DISCLAIMER OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES: The parties agree that any IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY or OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE and all warranties, express or implied, except for any express warranties given by the manufacturer of the product, are EXCLUDED from this transaction 
by Mustang and shall not apply to the products sold. f. Customer further agrees that his SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE remedy against the manufacturer of the product 
shall be as contained in any manufacturer’s warranty forms he has received. Customer further agrees that no other remedy (including but not l imited to claims for 
INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR SPECIAL DAMAGES OR ANY CAUSE, LOSS, ACTION, CLAIM, DEMAND, OR DAMAGE WHATSOEVER, or INJURY TO PERSON 
OR PROPERTY OR ANY OTHER CONSEQUENTIAL, ECONOMIC OR INCIDENTAL LOSS) shall be available to him. g. This WARRANTY IS EXPRESSLY IN LIEU OF 
ANY OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR STATUTORY, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE. REMEDIES SET FORTH IN THIS WARRANTY ARE EXPRESSLY DECLARED TO BE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDIES UNDER THE WARRANTY, AND 
MUSTANG SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES RESULTING FROM THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF ITS 
EQUIPMENT. 13. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold Mustang harmless and against all claims, suits, judgments, costs, losses, expenses (including 
attorneys fees) and liabilities from infringement (actual or claimed) of patents, copyrights or trademarks arising from compliance with Customer’s design, 
specifications or instructions and the fulfillment of Customer’s Order. 14. This proposal shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with the laws of the State 
of Texas. Invalidity of any portion of this proposal shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms and conditions hereof, and the parties 
hereby agree that this proposal shall be construed as if such invalid provision had not been inserted. 15. In the event Mustang consents in writing to cancellation, 
Customer shall pay Mustang, at Mustang'’ option, the following as liquidated damages: a. Invoice price of all goods which have been identified to the contract, 
whether such goods have been delivered to Customer or not. b. Actual costs incurred by Mustang for goods not completed which are allocable to the balance of 
the contract, including the cost of discharging Mustang’s liabilities, which are so applicable and costs of materials on hand which were acquired or produced in 
connection with partial finished work and materials. c. A reasonable allowance for profit in connection with goods called for under the contract, but with respect to 
which production has not yet begun at the time of cancellation. Reasonable costs incurred by Mustang, including accountants’ and attorney’s fees, if any, in 
making any termination settlement hereunder. 
 

- Page 48 -

Item-6.



- Page 49 -

Item-6.



- Page 50 -

Item-6.



- Page 51 -

Item-6.



 
CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

A CATERPILLAR XQ125 TRAILER-MOUNTED GENERATOR FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS 

DEPARTMENT FROM MUSTANG CATERPILLAR THROUGH THE SOURCEWELL 

COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID PURCHASE. 

 

WHEREAS, A quote was received for the purchase of a Caterpillar XQ125 Trailer-Mounted Generator for 

the Public Works Department; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton is a member of and participates in the Sourcewell Cooperative 

Purchasing Program; and, 

 

WHEREAS,    Mustang Caterpillar submitted a quote in the amount of $89,000.00; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Mustang Caterpillar for the purchase of a 

Caterpillar XQ125 Trailer-Mounted Generator in the amount of $89,000.00 for the Public 

Works Department; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said purchase. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to purchase a Caterpillar 

XQ125 Trailer-Mounted Generator for the Public Works Department from Mustang 

Caterpillar through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program in the amount of 

$89,000.00. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the purchase. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 25th day of November 2024. 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

 

      ____________________________   
      TIM BARKER 

Mayor 

       

ATTEST: 

_________________________ 
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 52 -

Item-6.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

11/25/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the purchase of a 2024 John 
Deere 5120M Utility Tractor and FC15R Flex-Wing 
Rotary Cutter for the Public Works Department 
from Shoppa’s Farm Supply, Inc. through the 
Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute all 
documents related to said purchase. 

 
Attached is a quote for purchasing a 2024 John Deere 5120M Utility Tractor and FC15R Flex-Wing Rotary 
Cutter from Shoppa’s Farm Supply, Inc.  The vendor is a member of the Sourcewell Cooperative 
Purchasing Program, and the equipment will be purchased through the FEMA Alternate River Project 
Funds. The total price of the equipment is listed below.    
 
2024 John Deere 5120M Utility Tractor and FC15R Flex-Wing Rotary Cutter-$117,540.34. 
 
The City Staff recommends purchasing this item.  
 
Public Works Director Roderick Semien will be present to answer any questions.  
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 53 -

Item-7.



City of Wharton 
Public Works Department 
1005 E. Milam Street ° Wharton, TX 

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 ext. 801 ° Fax 

(979) 531-1744 

 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:          November 20, 2024  

 

To:              Mr. Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:         Roderick Semien, Public Works Director 

 

Re:              Authorization to purchase 2024 John Deere 5120M Utility Tractor and FC15R Flex-

Wing Rotary Cutter 

  

Attached please find the quote for the purchase of a 2024 John Deere 5120M Utility Tractor and 

FC15R Flex Wing Rotary Cutter from Shoppa’s Farm Supply, Inc. The vendor is a member of 

Sourcewell Cooperative, and the equipment will be purchased through the FEMA Alternate 

River Project Funds. The total price of the equipment is listed below.    

 

2024 John Deere 5120M Utility Tractor and FC15R Flex Wing Rotary Cutter-$117,540.34. 

                            

I would like this placed on the City Council agenda for November 25, 2024.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. (979) 523-2491 Ext. 800. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 54 -

Item-7.



5M Tractors
Mid-Sized Tractor, Massive Versatility and Value

- Page 55 -

Item-7.



2

MID-SIZED 
TRACTOR, 
MASSIVE 
VERSATILITY 
AND VALUE

The 5M tractors provide massive versatility to meet the 

needs of your operation. Choose from multiple transmission 

options, premium or standard cab or open operator station 

(OOS) options. With two-wheel drive or Mechanical Front-

Wheel Drive (MFWD) options, you’ll find the choice that’s 

right for you. 

Whatever model you choose, you’ll find options for the premium 

features you want and need, or more standard options if that 

better fits your operation. Either way, you’re sure to find a  

mid-sized tractor that matches your jobs with the 5M.

PREMIUM FEATURES 

Now you can shift gears easier with less foot clutching with 

PowrQuad™ PLUS and Powr8™ transmission options on the 

5M Tractors. These transmission options let you select what 

works best for you. You can also pull heavier implements with 

higher horsepower (hp) options, up to 128 hp on the 5130M. 

Do it all while reducing overlaps, saving on inputs, and 

staying on track with AutoTrac™ technology available using a 

Precision Ag Display on the redefined 5M.

RIGHT-SIZED TRACTOR 

You’ll get the premium features in a maneuverable tractor 

that best meets the needs of your operation. The 5M 

continues to have great maneuverability, whether you are 

cleaning alley ways or moving materials into narrow spaces. 

The visibility remains great, too. Whether you’re hauling 

bales or doing loader work, you’ll enjoy the great loader 

visibility and the Panorama roof available on the premium 

cab models. Whether you need a climate-controlled cab or 

OOS, low- to high-clearance and a wide variety of tire sizes, 

the 5M tractors provide you the variety of offerings you 

demand. With these features, it’s easy to see how the 5M 

fits in any operation.

5M TRACTORS

5075M

5095M

5105M

5120M

5130M - Page 56 -

Item-7.



5M TRACTORS

5M UTILITY TRACTORS
73 - 128 hp

Whether it’s mowing hay, moving snow or 

roadside mowing, the 5M Utility Tractors get the 

job done. Choose from five horsepower options.

5075M  73 engine HP  

Featuring a John Deere PowerTech™ Diesel 3-cylinder engine 

and requiring no diesel exhaust fluid (DEF), the 5075M 

is available with a PowrReverser™ transmission and open 

operator station (OOS) or climate-controlled cab, 2WD and 

MFWD options and a flange axle. All these features make the 

5075M perfect for chores on a livestock or dairy farm. 

5095M  93 engine HP 

Handle heavier chores with the 5095M, which features a  

John Deere PowerTech Diesel 4-cylinder engine, cab or OOS and 

multiple transmission options.  Choose from a PowrReverser, 

PowrQuad™ PLUS or Powr8™ transmission options. 5095M 

models are available in 2WD or MFWD options and with bar or 

flange axles.

5105M  103 engine HP 

Loaders, moving bales and pulling implements are no problem 

for the 5105M. PowrReverser, PowrQuad PLUS and Powr8 

transmission options are available on the 5105M with a 

4-cylinder John Deere PowerTech Diesel Engine, 2WD or 

MFWD options and climate-controlled cab or OOS choices.

5120M  118 engine HP 

Mow, bale and more with the 5120M featuring the John Deere 

PowerTech Diesel 4-cylinder engine and PowrReverser, 

PowrQuad PLUS or Powr8 transmission options. The 5120M 

is available in MFWD, climate-controlled cab or OOS options, 

and with bar or flange axles.

5130M  128 engine HP 

Pull heavier implements with the powerful 5130M with 

a John Deere PowerTech Diesel 4-cylinder engine, with 

PowrQuad PLUS or Powr8 transmission options available 

in MFWD and cab options only. The 5130M is available with 

bar or flange axles.

5E 50 - 100 HP: If you need a simple, reliable tractor to handle chores 

around the farm, property, or roadside, the 5E Tractors may be right for 

you. Available in 3- or 4-cylinder models.

5M PowrReverser™ 73 - 118 HP: The two-lever shift strategy of the 

PowrReverser transmission works well for jobs without frequent shifting, 

for example, loader work, mowing or spraying. The PowrReverser comes 

standard with 16 forward and 16 reverse speeds (16F/16R) with an optional 

Hi-Lo splitting each forward gear for a 32F/16R. Baling and headland turns 

get easier with a 20-percent increase or decrease in speed in each forward 

gear with the Hi-Lo push-button shifting.

5M PowrQuad™ PLUS 93 - 128 HP: The PowrQuad PLUS is ideal for baling, 

loader work, tillage, and frequent transport. A single range shift lever is 

all you need to get the job done in 16F/16R speeds with the PowrQuad 

PLUS transmission. Easily change gears with a push of the upshift/down-

shift buttons and change ranges without foot clutching using the hand 

de-clutch button on the same lever. Tune your speed to your work’s range 

with the 20-percent change in speed of each of the four speed shifts in 

each range. Make connections to ISOBUS implements and GreenStar™ 

Displays simpler with ISOBUS/ GreenStar Ready option or upgrade to an 

integrated AutoTrac™ experience with available AutoTrac Ready.

Powr8™: Baling, tillage, loader work and frequent transport are a breeze 

with the Powr8 transmission. Transport at up to 24 mph (40 km/h) at 

reduced engine speed saving you fuel costs, while delivering the power to 

get the job done with ECO shift. Get 32 forward and 16 reverse (32F/16R) 

speeds with a single shift lever with the Powr8 transmission. Easily 

change gears with a push of the upshift/downshift buttons and change 

ranges without foot clutching using the hand de-clutch button on the 

same lever. Enjoy a finer adjustment of speed to tune your work’s range 

with the speed shift, giving you a 10-percent change in speed. Feeding 

cattle or working in high-value crops are easier with the optional creeper, 

giving you two additional slow working ranges. Make connections to ISO-

BUS implements and GreenStar™ Displays simpler with ISOBUS/ GreenStar 

Ready option or upgrade to an integrated AutoTrac™ experience with 

available AutoTrac Ready.

5 SERIES UTILITY TRACTORS. WHICH IS RIGHT FOR YOU?

3

- Page 57 -

Item-7.



4

- Page 58 -

Item-7.



5

5M TRACTORS / JD Link™ / AutoTrac™

Your land, your herd, your fleet and your crop are 

important to you. You chose this work and this 

lifestyle because you care about it. John Deere  

5 Series Tractors and its technology help you 

connect with the things you care about more 

deeply.

JDLink™ puts you in control of being more connected to your 

tractor. Being connected gives property owners more time to 

play or work with their tractor, the convenience of having all 

the information they need to run their tractor when they 

want, and the confidence that if a problem arises, they’ll know 

what to do or have remote support available from their dealer 

if they need more help. Dairy and livestock producers gain 

more time to work on their farm and with their animals and 

make data-driven decisions by being connected. For high-

value crop growers, or other businesses managing a fleet of 

tractors, being connected provides visibility to their whole 

fleet in one place, so they can tell where it is and what it 

needs, as well as information about equipment location and 

performance to enable training and improved efficiency. No 

matter your needs, JDLink helps you manage your land, your 

fleet, your crop, or your herd.

STAY ON TRACK WITH AUTOTRAC™ 

Save fuel, reduce overlaps and inputs with AutoTrac™ 

technology options.  Stay on track in straight-line mowing 

jobs, or more efficiently spray pastures thanks to AutoTrac. 

CONNECT 

WITH WHAT 

COUNTS

* Some additional accessories and/or components may be required. JDLink requires 

a cellular data connection to transfer information from machine to John Deere 

Operations Center™ website. See your John Deere Dealer for coverage availability.

- Page 59 -

Item-7.



6

PowrReverser™ 

The two-lever shift strategy of the PowrReverser transmission 

works well for jobs without frequent shifting, for example, 

loader work, mowing or spraying. The PowrReverser comes 

standard with 16F/16R speeds with an optional Hi-Lo splitting 

each forward gear for a 32F/16R. Baling and headland turns 

get easier with a 20-percent increase or decrease in speed in 

each forward gear with the Hi-Lo push-button shifting. 

Available on 5075M, 5095M, 5105M, 5120M

PowrQuad™ PLUS 

The PowrQuad™ PLUS is ideal for baling, loader work, tillage, 

and frequent transport. A single range shift lever is all you 

need to get the job done in 16 forward and 16 reverse speeds 

(16F/16R) with the PowrQuad PLUS transmission. Easily 

change gears with a push of the upshift/downshift buttons 

and change ranges without foot clutching using the hand 

de-clutch button on the same lever. Tune your speed to your 

work’s range with the 20-percent change in speed of each of 

the four speed shifts in each range. Available on 5095M, 

5105M, 5120M and 5130M

Powr8™ 

Baling, tillage, loader work and frequent transport are a 

breeze with the Powr8 transmission. Transport at up to 24 

mph (40 km/h) at reduced engine speed saving you fuel 

costs, while delivering the power to get the job done with 

ECO shift. Get 32 forward and 16 reverse (32F/16R) speeds 

with a single shift lever with the Powr8 transmission. Easily 

change gears with a push of the upshift/downshift buttons 

and change ranges without foot clutching using the hand 

de-clutch button on the same lever. Enjoy a finer adjustment 

of speed to tune your work’s range with the speed shift, 

giving you a 10-percent change in speed. Feeding cattle or 

working in high-value crops are easier with the optional 

creeper, giving you two additional slow working ranges, 

providing you eight speeds in each forward and four in each 

reverse gear, so you can choose the speed you need. 

Available on 5095M, 5105M, 5120M and 5130M

BAR AXLES & CAST WHEELS 

Get flexible wheel spacing to better align with row widths and 

dual rear wheel capabilities thanks to the bar axles and cast 

wheels available on the 5M Utility Tractors. Cast wheels 

provide additional ballasting and rear weight options. You can 

also choose steel wheels and flange axles, providing massive 

flexibility on the 5Ms. Available on 5095M, 5105M, 5120M 

and 5130M

MORE HORSEPOWER 

John Deere 5M tractors now boast an additional five 

horsepower, allowing you to pull heavier implements at up  

to 128 hp with the redefined 5130M. The 5M 4-Cylinder 

models feature the same proven engine as the 6M in the 

same maneuverable tractor with great visibility you’ve  

come to expect from the 5Ms. Available on 5095M, 5105M, 

5120M, 5130M 

FEATURES THAT 
REDEFINE THE 5M
MORE TRANSMISSION OPTIONS 

Effortlessly switch directions without manually clutching or braking thanks to the electrohydraulic 

Left-Hand Reverser available on all 5M Tractors. Shift on-the-go and under load with the fully 

synchronized ranges and gears available on all 5Ms. Transport faster at up to 18 mph (30 km/h) on 

2WDs with PowrReverser™ transmissions and 24 mph (40 km/h) on all MFWD models.

- Page 60 -

Item-7.



PowrQuad™ PLUSMORE HORSEPOWER

BAR AXLES AND CAST WHEELS

7

- Page 61 -

Item-7.



8

5M TRACTORS / COMFORT AND CONVENIENCE

COMFORT AND 

CONVENIENCE

1. IMPROVED DASHBOARD DISPLAY 

5M Tractors feature a three-screen digital display, available on  

models with PowrQuad™ PLUS or Powr8™ transmissions. The three-

screen dashboard features the vital information you need, plus one fully 

customizable LCD that can show functions, such as reverser modulation 

speed available on the PowrQuad™ PLUS or Powr8™ models. 

2. COMFORT & CONTROLS AT YOUR FINGERTIP 

Operate in comfort and with ease, with color-coded controls at  

your fingertips. Cabs provide ultimate comfort with top-of-the line 

air-conditioning/heating included and optional seat upgrades. 

Bluetooth radio is available in the premium cab, while the standard 

cab is radio ready. 

3. LIGHT THE NIGHT WITH LED LIGHTING 

Available full LED lighting package on both headlights and work lights 

provide better visibility and productivity in low light conditions. Get 

maximum visibility, productivity and energy efficiency with optional 

LED lighting or choose economical halogen lights, if you prefer.

4. FRONT HITCH & PTO 

Operate snow blowers, mowers and more with the front hitch and PTO. 

The factory-installed option adds even more versatility to the 5M 

models featuring PowrQuad PLUS and Powr8 transmissions. 

5. READY FOR TECHNOLOGY  

Whether it’s added on or available from the factory, an abundance  

of technology options are available on 5M Utility Tractors. From 

AutoTrac™ to JDLink™ to GreenStar™/ISOBUS ready, your John Deere 

Dealer can help you decide what technology options are available to 

bring more efficiency to your operation.

CAB WITH A VIEW 

Enjoy a panoramic view that offers clear sightlines 

and easier operation when lifting bales or doing 

loader work above the cab with the Panorama roof 

on the premium cab.

1

2 3

4 5

- Page 62 -

Item-7.



5M TRACTORS / COMFORT AND CONVENIENCE

MAXIMUM MANEUVERABILITY 

The 5M can maneuver into tight spaces, like barns, alley ways, 

through gates or mowing around obstacles. With a maximum 

steering angle of 50 degrees and a shorter turning radius of 

12.6 ft. (3.85 m), the 5M is designed for tight areas. The brake 

valve on the 5M reduces the stopping distance when the 

brakes are applied, helping you maneuver and stop with 

greater precision and ease.

RELIABILITY YOU CAN COUNT ON 

Built for long hard days in the field, the heavy-duty axles 

withstand tough fields conditions, delivering dependable 

performance, the 5Ms give you reliability you can count on.

POWERFUL ENGINE 

John Deere PowerTech™ turbocharged diesel engines are 

designed to meet stringent Final Tier 4 (FT4) emissions 

requirements while still delivering powerful low-end torque. 

The responsive power and outstanding torque reserve of  

the 5Ms let you pull heavy loads and handle challenging  

field conditions. 

PROVEN PERFORMANCE 

Perform multiple functions when you need hydraulic power 

the most, thanks to the 5M open-center hydraulic system.  

The dual-pump provides dedicated flow for steering and 

brakes simultaneously to the implement and loader hydraulics. 

You’ll get excellent performance in tough conditions, thanks 

to the radial tire options. Great traction and increased payload 

of the redefined 5M means you’ll make fewer trips and get 

more done in less time. 

EXCLUSIVE MID-FRAME DESIGN 

Enjoy the additional heft when hauling heavy bales or 

transporting heavy 3-point implements, thanks to the rugged 

cast iron design of the 5M. The design provides extra strength 

and rigidity and a heavier tractor, giving you more stability for 

loader work, putting more power to the ground and improving 

traction in tough field conditions.

RIDE IN COMFORT IN CAB OR OPEN OPERATOR STATION 

Whether you choose a cab or open operator station (OOS), 

the 5Ms are designed with fingertip controls, and all-day 

comfort and convenience. The OOS gives you a smooth ride 

with great visibility and extended entrance ladders from both 

the left- and right-hand sides of the tractor. The cab provides 

a quiet ride with an optional premium high-backed, heated 

seat with low frequency suspension, so you’ll feel like you’re 

riding on air.

PROVEN 5M FEATURES

9

- Page 63 -

Item-7.



Tractor and cast iron loader frames work together to lift and 

distribute heavy loads. When you combine a 5M with one 

of six loader options you’ll get positive, aggressive filling 

and fast, complete emptying. For applications where a level 

bucket is ideal, like pallet fork work, a mechanical self-leveling 

(MSL) loader fits the bill. For applications requiring more lift 

capacity at max height, select from our non-self-leveling 

(NSL) options. Carry loads over hay fields and other uneven 

ground with ease, thanks to the optional loader suspension 

system available either when you order your loader or later 

as a kit. You’ll enjoy the easy-to-use joystick, optional 3rd 

function controls, and hydraulic hookups with multi-coupler 

or single-point hydraulic connections.

TRACTOR/LOADER COMPATIBILITY

BUILT TO LOAD

5M TRACTORS / LOADERS

The 5Ms are right in nearly any application, but to do the 

job right, you need the right implement. That’s where 

John Deere and Frontier™ Equipment can help. Contact 

your John Deere Dealer to learn more.

FIND THE RIGHT 

IMPLEMENT TO DO 

THE JOB

1. ROUND BALERS

Find the right round baler to meet your operation and 

livestock needs with John Deere offerings. Maintain 

uniform bale density with the vertical forming chamber 

available on all John Deere round balers. 

2. MOWER-CONDITIONERS

Whether you need a side-pull or center-pivot Mower-

Conditioner, with cutting widths from 8 ft. 2 in, (2.5 m) to 

16 ft. 4 in. (5 m) and up to four conditioning options,   

John Deere has a machine for you. 

3. BALE SPEARS

Frontier offers a full line of loader-mounted and 3-point 

bale spears to move round and large square bales. The 

loader-mounted bale spears will fit your loader carrier 

type with no tools required to install or remove the bale 

spear from John Deere loaders. 

4. PALLET FORKS

Move pallets, fence posts, or other bulky material easily 

with Frontier pallet forks with a strong steel frame. 

Add even more versatility to your pallet forks with a 

grapple attachment to complete even more jobs, such 

as hauling logs.

5. LAND PLANE

Level land with Frontier Land Planes that are iMatch™ 

quick-hitch compatible, ensuring a super-quick 

connection. Frontier land planes are a great tool for 

maintaining a gravel drive, smoothing a horse arena, 

leveling a garden and more.

6. BOX BLADES

Level uneven ground and simplify grading tasks with 

Frontier Box blades. Hook up the blade and lock and 

unlock the hitch from the seat in many tractors with the 

easy attachability and optional quick hitch compatibility. 
- Page 64 -

Item-7.



5M TRACTORS / IMPLEMENTS

7. ROTARY CUTTERS

Meet the needs of your job with the full line of John Deere 

rotary cutters.  You’ll find fast, reliable mowing and trimming 

at a friendly price with the standard duty rigid Frontier 

cutters.  If you need added strength or to tackle tough 

weeds Frontier medium and heavy-duty cutters fit the bill.

8. DISC MOWERS

Easily hook up John Deere and Frontier disk mowers to the 

three-point hitch. You can hook them up from the tractor 

with the quick hitch compatibility. 

9. RAKING EQUIPMENT

Meet your hay raking needs with two different types of 

rakes from Frontier. Reduce crop plugging for increased 

productivity in the field with the high-clearance frame 

with maximum distance between the transport and raking 

wheels that allows a high-volume of crop to flow through 

the Frontier wheel rakes. Increase hay quality, reduce hay dry 

down time, and enhance baler productivity with the Frontier 

rotary rake. 

10. GRAPPLES

Move debris, brush, rocks, trees and more with Frontier 

grapple options. Easily install and remove the Frontier 

grapples and increase the versatility to complete more tasks 

with your tractor and loader.

11. DISK HARROWS

Break up the ground and distribute the soil with adjustable 

gangs that allow you to match the aggressiveness of the disk 

harrow blades to meet your application. Whether preparing a 

seedbed or a food plot, Frontier disk harrows are a great tool 

for your property or small farm.

12. ROTARY TILLERS

Prepare your seedbed with Frontier rotary tillers offered in 

forward or reverse tine configurations. Set the tilling depth 

to meet your needs with adjustable skid shoes and the rear 

tailgate provides a smooth finish. All Frontier rotary tillers 

are gear driven for better efficiency and reliability.

13. 3-POINT SNOW BLOWER

Snow removal from long driveways, barn yards, and 

parking lots is made easy with a Frontier three-point 

mounted snow blower.   

11

1 2 3

4 5

6 7

8 9

10 11

12 13

- Page 65 -

Item-7.



Your 5M Tractor and other John Deere equipment are long-

term investments. John Deere understands that and provides 

more parts and an unrivaled dealer network to support you. 

We’re committed to what we call the John Deere Difference 

and consists of providing you with:

• The Right Part for Any Budget

• Highly Trained Expert Technicians

• 12 Months Parts & Labor Warranty

• Short & Long Term Financing Options.

THE JOHN DEERE DIFFERENCE

John Deere equipment features technology that can help 

you resolve maintenance challenges quickly. John Deere 

Connected Support™ senses potential issues and can alert 

you promptly – anywhere you are. Your dealer can also 

receive alerts and, with your permission, connect to your 

equipment remotely for further diagnostics. 

With John Deere Connected Support 

You Can:

• Monitor alerts from your machine remotely

• Monitor engine hours and utilization

• View machine location and get driving directions  

to the site

• Monitor fuel level and idle time.

Your Dealer Can:

• Monitor alerts coming from your machine

• Remotely connect to your machine for  

real-time diagnosis

• Leverage Expert Alerts from John Deere to address 

potential future downtime

• Perform software updates from the dealership.

JOHN DEERE CONNECTED SUPPORT™

John Deere provides one of the best warranties in the 

business.  With PowerGard™ Protection Plan, you can 

purchase additional protection beyond the normal factory 

warranty term. Visit Deere.com/PowerGard to learn more.

PROTECT YOUR INVESTMENT

SUPPORT AND SERVICE

12

- Page 66 -

Item-7.



John Deere Financial offers value no other lender can – a 

deep understanding of your industry, unmatched equipment 

expertise, and personalized financial solutions that can be 

quickly arranged through your dealer at the time of your 

purchase. Visit JohnDeereFinancial.com to learn more.

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

13

John Deere Financial has many solutions to your business  

or personal needs.

EQUIPMENT LOANS

Own John Deere equipment with competitive rates, and flexible 

terms. You can bundle equipment, parts, service, attachments 

and more on the same note.

EQUIPMENT LEASES

Preserve your capital, adapt to seasonal workloads, and run 

more efficiently with the latest John Deere technology.

MULTI-USE ACCOUNT

Use this account to handle all of your day-to-day purchases 

including equipment parts, service, attachments, and more.  

Talk to your dealer about flexible finance offers and payment 

options designed to meet your seasonal cash flow needs.

DIGITAL FINANCING

John Deere Financial offers exclusive digital financing tools and 

services that make it easy to manage your John Deere Financial 

account anytime, anywhere. Through MyJohnDeere.com or 

through the MyFinancial app you can access a whole suite of 

interactive tools including AutoPay, eStatements, and personal 

finance calculators.

- Page 67 -

Item-7.



14

PowrReverser™ 16F/16R or 32F/16R Hi-Lo

5075M 5095M 5105M 5120M

Operator Station Open Operator Station (OOS) or Cab

Rated Engine HP 
@ 2200 rpm

73.9 hp 
(55.0 kW) 

93.9 hp 
(70.0 kW)

103.8 hp 
(77.4 kW)

118.7 hp 
(88.5 kW)

Rated Power Take-Off (PTO) HP @ 2100 rpm 57.7 hp 
(43 kW)

80 hp 
(58.8 kW)

90 hp 
(66.2 kW)

105 hp 
(77.2 kW)

PowerTech™ Engine Type 3-cylinder (2.9 L) EWX 4-cylinder - 4045 (4.5 L) EWL

Aftertreatment DOC/DPF DOC/SCR

Rear Power Take-off (PTO) Standard: 540 at 2100 rpm/540E at 1645 rpm 
Optional: 540 at 2100 rpm/540E at 1645 rpm/1000 at 2100 rpm with reversible stub shaft

Remote selective control valves (SCVs) Rear: 2/up to 3 total with Mechanical Lever control
Mid: 2/up to 3 total with Mechanical Joystick control

Total pump rated output 24.7 gpm (94 L/min)

Hitch draft control type Mechanical or Electrohydraulic

Rear Hitch 
Category 2 
(convertible to 1)

Lift capacity* Standard: 5,150 lbs. (2336 kg)
Optional: 5,950 lbs. (2699 kg)

Optional Front 
Hitch & PTO

Lift capacity* Not Available 4,257 lb (1931 kg)** Category 2

Front PTO Not Applicable

2WD or MFWD 2WD or MFWD MFWD only

2WD Turning 
radius

w/brakes 12.04 ft. (3.67 m)
Not Applicable

w/o brakes 12.6 ft. (3.85 m)

MFWD turning 
radius

w/brakes 12.6 ft. (3.85 m)

w/o brakes 13.1 ft. (4.0 m)

Rear Axle Flange Standard: Flange      Optional: Rack-and-pinion (Bar)

Wheelbase 92.5 in. (2350 mm)

Fuel tank capacity

OOS 32.9 gal. (148.4 L) Opt** 
47.1 gal (178.3 L

37.7 gal. (142.7 L)

Cab 43.7 gal (164.4 L) Opt.** 
52 gal. (196.8 L)

43.7 gal. (165.4 L)

Diesel exhaust fluid (DEF) tank capacity Not Applicable 31.7 gal. (12.0 L)

*Hitch lift capacity measured at 24 in behind lift point using Electrohydraulic (EH) hitch.

**Field Install Kit only

5M TRACTORS / SPECIFICATIONS

- Page 68 -

Item-7.



PowrQuad™ PLUS/Powr8™ PLUS 16F/16R or Powr8™ 32F/16R

5095M 5105M 5120M 5130M

Cab only

93.9 hp 
(70.0 kW)

103.8 hp 
(77.4 kW)

118.7 hp 
(88.5 kW)

128.5 hp 
(95.8 kW)

80 hp 
(58.8 kW)

90 hp 
(66.2 kW)

105 hp 
(77.2 kW)

115 hp 
(84.5 kW) 

25.6 gpm (97 L/min)

Electrohydraulic

Standard: 6,975 lb (3164 kg)
Optional: 7,868 lb (3569 kg)

4,257 lb (1931 kg) Category 2

1000 rpm @ 2200 rpm

Not Applicable

15

5M TRACTORS / SPECIFICATIONS

- Page 69 -

Item-7.



DISCOVER THE REDEFINED 5M TRACTOR AT 

JOHNDEERE.COM/5M

This literature has been compiled for worldwide circulation. While general information, pictures and descriptions are 

provided, some illustrations and text may include finance, credit, insurance, product options and accessories NOT AVAILABLE 

in all regions. PLEASE CONTACT YOUR LOCAL DEALER FOR DETAILS. John Deere reserves the right to change specification, 

design and price of the products described in this literature without notice. John Deere’s green and yellow color scheme, the 

leaping deer symbol, and JOHN DEERE are trademarks of Deere & Company.  Copyright 2022 Deere & Company.

- Page 70 -

Item-7.



ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N SH 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435 
US

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT  
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N Sh 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435
 979-335-4887
onlinesales@shoppas.inc

Confidential

Salesperson : X ______________ Accepted By : X ______________

Quote Summary

Prepared For:
CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST
WHARTON, TX 77488

Delivering Dealer:
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.

Potts Richard
625 N Sh 60 Hwy

East Bernard, TX 77435
Phone:  979-335-4887
Mobile:  979-332-8739

rpotts@shoppas.inc

 Quote ID: 31998850
19 November 2024
19 November 2024

Created On:
Last Modified On:

Expiration Date: 19 December 2024

Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended

2024 JOHN DEERE FC15R Flex 
Wing Rotary Cutter - 
1P0FC3REPRC003521

$ 28,847.32 X 1 = $ 28,847.32

Contract: Sourcewell Ag 082923-DAC (PG BA CG 76)
Price Effective Date: 

2024 JOHN DEERE 5120M Utility 
Tractor - 1PY5120MCRB001193

$ 88,693.02 X 1 = $ 88,693.02

Contract: Sourcewell Ag 082923-DAC (PG BA CG 76)
Price Effective Date: 

Equipment Total $ 117,540.34

* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary

Equipment Total $ 117,540.34

Trade In 
SubTotal $ 117,540.34
Est. Service 
Agreement Tax

$ 0.00

Total $ 117,540.34
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)

- Page 71 -

Item-7.



ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N SH 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435 
US

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT  
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N Sh 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435
 979-335-4887
onlinesales@shoppas.inc

Confidential

Salesperson : X ______________ Accepted By : X ______________

Balance Due $ 117,540.34

- Page 72 -

Item-7.



Quote Id: 31998850 Customer Name: CITY OF WHARTON

     Selling Equipment

Confidential

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N SH 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435 
US

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT 
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N Sh 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435
 979-335-4887
onlinesales@shoppas.inc

2024 JOHN DEERE FC15R Flex Wing Rotary Cutter - 1P0FC3REPRC003521
Hours: 0
Stock Number: 553373
Contract: Sourcewell Ag 082923-DAC (PG BA CG 76)
Price Effective Date:

Selling Price *
$ 28,847.32

                                * Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items
Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount 

Amount
Contract 

Price
Extended 
Contract 

Price
22F0P JOHN DEERE FC15R R.C.-

INWARD-AIR
1 $ 37,452.00 24.00 $ 8,988.48 $ 28,463.52 $ 28,463.52

Standard Options - Per Unit
0202 DESTINATION UNITED 

STATES
1 $ 0.00 24.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

1220 AIRBAG SUSPENSION 1 $ 0.00 24.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
2541 INWARD BLADE 

ROTATION
1 $ 0.00 24.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

3035 FOAM FILLED TIRES (6) 1 $ 505.00 24.00 $ 121.20 $ 383.80 $ 383.80
3511 540 RPM PTO DRIVELINE 

CAT6
1 $ 0.00 24.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

3603 R15 540RPM 125HP 
INWARD ROTA

1 $ 0.00 24.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

5120 BALL TYPE HITCH 1 $ 0.00 24.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
5280 RIGID TONGUE 1 $ 0.00 24.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Standard Options Total $ 505.00 $ 121.20 $ 383.80 $ 383.80

Suggested Price $ 28,847.32
Total Selling Price $ 37,957.00 $ 9,109.68 $ 28,847.32 $ 28,847.32

2024 JOHN DEERE 5120M Utility Tractor - 1PY5120MCRB001193
Equipment Notes:  
Hours: 0
Stock Number: 552983
Contract: Sourcewell Ag 082923-DAC (PG BA CG 76)
Price Effective Date:

Selling Price *
$ 88,693.02

                                * Price per item - includes Fees and Non-contract items
- Page 73 -

Item-7.



Quote Id: 31998850 Customer Name: CITY OF WHARTON

     Selling Equipment

Confidential

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N SH 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435 
US

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT 
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N Sh 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435
 979-335-4887
onlinesales@shoppas.inc

Code Description Qty List Price Discount% Discount 
Amount

Contract 
Price

Extended 
Contract 

Price
19DGPY JOHN DEERE 5120M 

TRACTOR-16/16PR-CAB-3
+3

1 $ 86,969.00 22.00 $ 19,133.18 $ 67,835.82 $ 67,835.82

Standard Options - Per Unit
182A LESS AUTOTRAC/LESS 

ISOBUS
1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

183N JDLINK MODEM 1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
0202 UNITED STATES 1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
0409 ENGLISH OPERATORS 

MANUAL
1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

0500 LESS PACKAGE 1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
1380 16F/16R POWRREVERSER 1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
1725 LOADER PREP PACKAGE 1 $ 2,152.00 22.00 $ 473.44 $ 1,678.56 $ 1,678.56
1950 LESS APPLICATION 1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
2055 STANDARD CAB 1 $ 14,975.00 22.00 $ 3,294.50 $ 11,680.50 $ 11,680.50
2120 AIR SUSPENSION SEAT 1 $ 1,058.00 22.00 $ 232.76 $ 825.24 $ 825.24
2410 INSTRUCTIONAL SEAT 

SEAT-BELT
1 $ 698.00 22.00 $ 153.56 $ 544.44 $ 544.44

2500 LESS REAR VIEW 
MIRRORS

1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

3025 CORNER POST DELUXE 
EXHAUST

1 $ 752.00 22.00 $ 165.44 $ 586.56 $ 586.56

3326 3 MECH STACKABLE 
REAR SCV

1 $ 1,105.00 22.00 $ 243.10 $ 861.90 $ 861.90

3430 3 MECH STCK MID SCV W/
JSTICK

1 $ 965.00 22.00 $ 212.30 $ 752.70 $ 752.70

3830 THREE SPEED 
PTO540/540E/1000

1 $ 989.00 22.00 $ 217.58 $ 771.42 $ 771.42

4004 FR WT SUP 55KG 1 $ 230.00 22.00 $ 50.60 $ 179.40 $ 179.40
4030 ELEC HITCH CTRL RM LH 

FENDER
1 $ 593.00 22.00 $ 130.46 $ 462.54 $ 462.54

4110 TELESC DRAFT LINK BALL 
END

1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

4155 LH RH ADJ LIFT LINK 1 $ 110.00 22.00 $ 24.20 $ 85.80 $ 85.80
4210 MECH CEN LINK WITH 

BALL ENDS
1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

4310 BASIC DRAWBAR 1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
- Page 74 -

Item-7.



Quote Id: 31998850 Customer Name: CITY OF WHARTON

     Selling Equipment

Confidential

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT 
TO (VENDOR):
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N SH 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435 
US

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT 
TO DELIVERING DEALER:
Shoppa's Farm Supply, Inc.
625 N Sh 60 Hwy
East Bernard, TX 77435
 979-335-4887
onlinesales@shoppas.inc

4420 LH & RH STABILIZER BAR 1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
5010 FLANGE AXLE 1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
5090 STEEL REAR WHEELS 1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
5203 480/70R34 R1W RADIAL 1 $ 1,176.00 22.00 $ 258.72 $ 917.28 $ 917.28
5999 NO BRAND PREFERENCE 1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
6040 MFWD FRONT AXLE 1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
6211 380/70R24 R1W RADIAL 1 $ 1,178.00 22.00 $ 259.16 $ 918.84 $ 918.84
8386 PTO RM CTRL LH RH 

FENDERS
1 $ 77.00 22.00 $ 16.94 $ 60.06 $ 60.06

8731 FULL LED LIGHTING PKG 
W/HEAD

1 $ 682.00 22.00 $ 150.04 $ 531.96 $ 531.96

Standard Options Total $ 26,740.00 $ 5,882.80 $ 20,857.20 $ 20,857.20
Technology Options/Non-Contract/Open Market

1880 LESS RECEIVER 1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
1900 LESS DISPLAY 1 $ 0.00 22.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Technology Options Total $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Value Added Services 
Total

$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Total Selling Price $ 
113,709.00

$ 25,015.98 $ 88,693.02 $ 88,693.02

- Page 75 -

Item-7.



Flex Wing Rotary Cutters
The clear-cut choice

- Page 76 -

Item-7.



OUR FLEX WINGS WILL  
BLOW YOU OUT OF THE WATER

At John Deere we hear our customers but more important, we listen to them. And thanks to your feedback, our 

flex wing rotary cutters are sure to please. 

With seven models to choose from, we’ve checked the boxes across the board for property owners, agricultural 

producers, commercial operators and municipal contractors – meaning you’ll find the ideal flex wing for your 

cutting applications. 

Our Flex Cutter (FC) Series offers cutting widths of 10 (3 m), 12 (3.7 m), 15 (4.6 m) and 20 (6.1 m) feet. John Deere’s 

flex wing rotary cutters will make your days in the field even better. That’s what we do at John Deere.

Visit your local John Deere dealer today to learn more.

JohnDeere.com   |   JohnDeere.ca

- Page 77 -

Item-7.



E SERIES
FC12E, FC15E

* Usage limitations may apply. See Warranty for new John Deere Agricultural Products at your local dealer for details.  
Applies only to new John Deere Rotary Cutters. Excludes Frontier-brand Rotary Cutters.

A highly coveted, 12-ft. (3.7 m) cutting width is now 

available from John Deere with the FC12E model, a  

size that offers exceptional compatibility with smaller 

tractors. An excellent choice for orchards and small 

fields, the E-Series features single-dome deck design. 

The FC15E model provides a 15-ft. (4.6 m) cutting width. 

Other key highlights include:

 540 RPM PTO

 Rigid Tongue

 Clevis Hitch

 Outward Wing Blade Rotation

 5-Year Gearbox Warranty*

 Transport Lights

 11-Gauge Deck Thickness

 1 SCV Hydraulic System on FC12E  
(optional 2 SCV available)

See back panel for complete spec information. 
*  5 year limited warranty for our gear boxes on all cutters  

(MX, HX and FC Series)

- Page 78 -

Item-7.



In addition to the availability of both 15-ft. (4.6 m) and 20-ft. (6.1 m) 

cutting widths, the M Series offers optional rear wheel torsional 

suspension for unmatched stability on uneven terrain. But that’s not 
all, as the M Series also boasts plenty of choices when it comes to 

front suspension, gearboxes, drivelines, hitches and tires.

Other features include: 

 540 or 1,000 RPM PTO

 5-Year Gearbox Warranty*

 Spring Front Mount Suspension (Optional)

 Rear Spring Suspension (Torsional Suspension Optional)

 10-Gauge Deck Thickness

 Anti-windrow Kit Included for FC15M

 Inward Blade Rotation (Optional Outward Rotation)

See back panel for complete spec information. 
*  5 year limited warranty for our gear boxes on all cutters  

(MX, HX and FC Series)

M SERIES
FC15M, FC20M

- Page 79 -

Item-7.



SWIVEL HITCH 
On 15-ft. (4.6 m) M and R models, you can 
opt for a swivel hitch – a true difference 
maker in the field that gives you the upper 

hand when encountering tough terrain.

R SERIES
FC10R, FC15R, FC20R

At the top of the flex wing line is the R Series, which offers many 

standard features, including rear torsional suspension and advanced 

cutting chamber. The R Series comes in 10-ft. (3 m), 15-ft. (4.6 m) or 

20-ft. (6.1 m) cutting widths and features a high-impact blade option 

for up to 5-inch cutting capacity.

Well-suited for the demands of tough farm conditions and roadside 
work, the R-Series also delivers other key benefits:

 Category 6 Main Driveline

 5-Year Gearbox Warranty*

 Air Spring Suspension

 Torsional Rear Suspension (Optional)

 3 SCV Hydraulic System: 
Independent Cut Height & Left /Right Wing Control

 7-Gauge Deck Thickness

 Anti-Windrow Kit Included for FC15R

 Inward Blade Rotation (Optional Outward Rotation)

See back panel for complete spec information. 
*  5 year limited warranty for our gearboxes on all cutters  

(MX, HX and FC Series)

- Page 80 -

Item-7.



FC12E FC15E FC15M FC20M
CUTTING WIDTH 12 ft (3.7 m) 15 ft (4.6 m) 15 ft (4.6 m) 20 ft (6.1 m)

CUTTING HEIGHT 1 to 16 in (25 to 406 mm) 1 to 16 in (25 to 406 mm) 1 to 16 in (25 to 406 mm) 1 to 16 in (25 to 406 mm)

OVERALL WIDTH 12.4 ft (3.8 m) 15.4 ft (4.7 m) 15.4 ft (4.7 m) 20.3 ft (6.2 m)

OVERALL LENGTH 15.7 ft (4.8 m) 17.3 ft (5.3 m) 17.3 ft (5.3 m) 17.3 ft (5.3 m)

TRANSPORT WIDTH  7.5 ft (2.3 m) 9.1 ft (2.8 m) 9.1 ft (2.8 m) 11.1 ft (3.4 m)

DECK HEIGHT  10 in (276 mm)  10 in (276 mm)  10 in (276 mm)  10 in (276 mm)

DECK THICKNESS 0.12 in (3 mm)
Gauge size: 11

0.12 in (3 mm) 
Gauge size: 11

0.14 in (3.5 mm) 
Gauge size: 10

0.14 in (3.5 mm) 
Gauge size: 10

SKIRT THICKNESS
0.23 in (6 mm)
Gauge size: 3

0.23 in (6 mm) 
Gauge size: 3

0.23 in (6 mm) 
Gauge size: 3

0.23 in (6 mm) 
Gauge size: 3

DRIVELINE PROTECTION Protection: No-size, 
self-adjusting slip clutch

Profile: Multispline/star

Protection: No-size, 
self-adjusting slip clutch

Profile: Multispline/star

Protection: No-size, 
self-adjusting slip clutch

Profile: Multispline/star

Protection: No-size,
self-adjusting slip clutch

Profile: Multispline/star

NUMBER OF GEARCASES 4 4 4 4

BLADEHOLDER
Round pan (stump jumper) Round pan (stump jumper)

Round pan (stump jumper) 
or blade bar (double blade)

Round pan (stump jumper)  
or blade bar (double blade)

BLADE (STANDARD) Stump-jumper, single-suction blade:  
0.5 x 4 in (13 x 102 mm)

Overlap: 6 in (152 mm)

Stump-jumper, single-suction blade: 
0.5 x 4 in (13 x 102 mm)

Overlap: 6 in (152 mm)

Stump-jumper, single-suction blade: 
0.5 x 4 in (12.7 x 101.6 mm)

Blade bar, dual blades (optional): 
0.5 x 4 in (12.7 x 101.6 mm)

Overlap: 6 in (152 mm)

Stump-jumper, single-suction blade: 
0.5 x 4 in (12.7 x 101.6 mm)

Blade bar, dual blades (optional):
0.5 x 4 in (12.7 x 101.6 mm)

Overlap: 6 in (152 mm)

ROTATION Outward Outward Base: Inward  Optional: Outward Outward

BLADE-TIP SPEED 540 rpm: 
17,047 ft/min (86.6 m/s)

540 rpm:  
17,281 ft/min (87.8 m/s)

540 rpm: 
15,586 ft/min (79.2 m/s)

1000 rpm: 
15,837 ft/min (80.5 m/s)

540 rpm: 
15,346 ft/min (78.0 m/s)

1000 rpm:
16,087 ft/min (81.7 m/s)

BRUSH-CUTTING 
CAPACITY

2 in (50 mm) 2 in (50 mm) 3 in (76 mm) 3 in (76 mm)

HITCH CATEGORY Standard self-level clevis hitch with 
22.5 in (572 mm) narrow-profile width

Standard self-level clevis hitch with  
22.5 in (572 mm) narrow-profile width

Standard self-level clevis hitch with  
22.5 in (572 mm) narrow-profile width

Ball-type, self-level hitch (optional) with 
22.5 in (572 mm) narrow-profile width and 
22° rotation freedom to each side

Swivel hitch (optional)

Standard self-level clevis hitch with 
22.5 in (572 mm) narrow-profile width

Ball-type, self-level hitch (optional) with 
22.5 in (572 mm) narrow-profile width and 
22° rotation freedom to each side

MINIMUM TRACTOR 
PTO FORCE POWER

40 hp (30 kW) 50 hp (37.5 kW) 55 hp (41 kW) 75 hp (56 kW)

WEIGHT  
(LESS ATTACHMENTS) 3580 lb (1623 kg) 4519 lb (2049 kg) 5035 lb (2283 kg) 6520 lb (2957 kg)

WING HYDRAULICS Wing lift: Simultaneous, with 
spring-assist unfolding

Wing flex: 90 degrees up for transport, 
22 degrees down and 45 degrees up  
working angles

Wing lift: Simultaneous, with 
spring-assist unfolding

Wing flex: 90 degrees up for transport, 
22 degrees down and 45 degrees up  
working angles

Wing lift: Simultaneous, with 
spring-assist unfolding

Wing flex: 90 degrees up for transport, 
22 degrees down and 45 degrees up  
working angles 

Wing lift: Simultaneous, with  
spring-assist unfolding

Wing flex: 90 degrees up for transport, 
22 degrees down and 45 degrees up  
working angles

WHEELS Non-row width adjustable - 
No suspension

Non-row width adjustable -  
No suspension

Row-width adjustable 
Suspension: Spring

Row-width adjustable 
Suspension: Spring

TIRES (4-bolt, laminated): 
21 x 5.25 x 9 in  
(533 x 305 x 229 mm)

Optional: 
(4-bolt, 16 PR severe-duty ag):  
21 x 7 x 12 in (533 x 178 x 305 mm)

(4-bolt, laminated): 
21 x 5.25 x 9 in  
(533 x 305 x 229 mm) 

Optional: 
(4-bolt, 16 PR severe-duty ag):  
21 x 7 x 12 in (533 x 178 x 305 mm)

(4-bolt, laminated): 
21 x 5.25 x 9 in  
(533 x 305 x 229 mm) 

Optional: 
(4-bolt, 16 PR severe-duty ag):  
21 x 7 x 12 in (533 x 178 x 305 mm)

(4-bolt, 16 PR severe-duty ag foam filled): 21 
x 7 x 12 in (533 x 178 x 305 mm)

(4-bolt, laminated):  
21 x 5.25 x 9 in  
(533 x 305 x 229 mm) 

Optional: 
(4-bolt, 16 PR severe-duty ag):  
21 x 7 x 12 in (533 x 178 x 305 mm)

(4-bolt, 16 PR severe-duty ag foam filled): 21 
x 7 x 12 in (533 x 178 x 305 mm)

ADDITIONAL 
BASE FEATURES

1 SCV connection
Optional: 2 SCVs

– New distribution baffle (inward rotation only) –

SPECIFICATIONS*

* Specifications and design subject to change without notice.
- Page 81 -

Item-7.



FC10R FC15R FC20R
CUTTING WIDTH 10 ft (3 m) 15 ft (4.6 m) 20 ft (6.1 m)

CUTTING HEIGHT 1 to 16 in (25 to 406 mm) 1 to 16 in (25 to 406 mm) 1 to 16 in (25 to 406 mm)

OVERALL WIDTH 11.5 ft (3.5 m) 15.4 ft (4.7 m) 20.3 ft (6.2 m)

OVERALL LENGTH 17.3 ft (5.3 m) 17.3 ft (5.3 m) 17.3 ft (5.3 m)

TRANSPORT WIDTH 8.2 ft (2.5 m) 9.1 ft (2.8 m) 11.1 ft (3.4 m)

DECK HEIGHT  10 in (276 mm)  10 in (276 mm)  10 in (276 mm)

DECK THICKNESS 0.17 in (4.5 mm)
Gauge size: 7

0.17 in (4.5 mm) 
Gauge size: 7

0.17 in (4.5 mm) 
Gauge size: 7

SKIRT THICKNESS
0.23 in (6 mm)
Gauge size: 3

0.23 in (6 mm) 
Gauge size: 3

0.23 in (6 mm) 
Gauge size: 3

DRIVELINE PROTECTION Protection: No-size, 
self-adjusting slip clutch

Profile: Multispline/star

Protection: No-size, 
self-adjusting slip clutch

Profile: Multispline/star

Protection: No-size, 
self-adjusting slip clutch

Profile: Multispline/star

NUMBER OF GEARCASES 4 4 4

BLADEHOLDER
Round pan (stump jumper) Round pan (stump jumper) Round pan (stump jumper)

BLADE (STANDARD) Stump-jumper, single-suction blade: 0.5 x 4 in (12.7 
x 101.6 mm)

Overlap: 6 in (152 mm)

Stump-jumper, single-suction blade: 0.5 x 4 in (12.7 x 101.6 mm)

Overlap: 6 in (152 mm)

Stump-jumper, single-suction blade: 0.5 x 
4 in (12.7 x 101.6 mm)

Overlap: 6 in (152 mm)

ROTATION Inward Base: Inward  Optional: Outward

New distribution baffle (inward rotation only)

Outward

BLADE-TIP SPEED 540 rpm: 
15,586 ft/min (79.2 m/s)

540 rpm: 
15,586 ft/min (79.2 m/s)

1000rpm: 
15,837 ft/min (80.5 m/s)

540 rpm: 
15,346 ft /min (78.0 m/s)

1000rpm:
16,087 ft/min (81.7 m/s)

BRUSH-CUTTING 
CAPACITY

4 in (102 mm)
5 in (127 mm) with high impact blade

4 in (102 mm) 
5 in (127 mm) with high impact blade

4 in (102 mm) 
5 in (127 mm) with high impact blade

HITCH CATEGORY Standard self-level clevis hitch with 
22.5 in (572 mm) narrow-profile width

Ball-type, self-level hitch (optional) with 22.5 in 
(572 mm) narrow-profile width and 22° rotation 
freedom to each side

Standard self-level clevis hitch with 
22.5 in (572 mm) narrow-profile width

Ball-type, self-level hitch (optional) with 22.5 in (572 mm) narrow-
profile width and 22° rotation freedom to each side

Swivel hitch (optional)

Standard self-level clevis hitch with 
22.5 in (572 mm) narrow-profile width

Ball-type, self-level hitch (optional) with 
22.5 in (572 mm) narrow-profile width and 
22° rotation freedom to each side

MINIMUM TRACTOR 
PTO FORCE POWER

50 hp (37.5 kW) 55 hp (41 kW) 75 hp (56 kW)

WEIGHT  
(LESS ATTACHMENTS) 5685 lb (2578 kg) 6258 lb (2838 kg) 7643 lb (3466 kg)

WING HYDRAULICS Wing lift: Independent, with 
spring-assist unfolding

Wing flex: 90 degrees up for transport, 
22 degrees down and 45 degrees up  
working angles

Wing lift: Independent, with 
spring-assist unfolding

Wing flex: 90 degrees up for transport, 
22 degrees down and 45 degrees up  
working angles

Wing lift: Independent, with 
spring-assist unfolding

Wing flex: 90 degrees up for transport, 
22 degrees down and 45 degrees up 
working angles

WHEELS Row-width adjustable
Suspension: Torsional

Row-width adjustable 
Suspension: Torsional

Row-width adjustable 
Suspension: Torsional 

TIRES (5-bolt, laminated): 
21 x 5.25 x 9 in  
(533 x 305 x 229 mm) 

Optional: 
(5-bolt, 24 PR severe-duty ag):  
26 x 9 x 14.5 in (660 x 229 x 368 mm)

(5-bolt, 24 PR severe-duty ag foam filled): 26 x 9 x 
14.5 in (660 x 229 x 368 mm)

(5-bolt, laminated): 
21 x 5.25 x 9 in  
(533 x 305 x 229 mm) 

Optional: 
(5-bolt, 24 PR severe-duty ag):  
26 x 9 x 14.5 in (660 x 229 x 368 mm)

(5-bolt, 24 PR severe-duty ag foam filled): 
26 x 9 x 14.5 in (660 x 229 x 368 mm)

(5-bolt, laminated):  
21 x 5.25 x 9 in  
(533 x 305 x 229 mm) 

Optional: 
(5-bolt, 24 PR severe-duty ag):  
26 x 9 x 14.5 in (660 x 229 x 368 mm)

(5-bolt, 24 PR severe-duty ag foam filled): 
26 x 9 x 14.5 in (660 x 229 x 368 mm)

ADDITIONAL 
BASE FEATURES Deck rings Deck rings, New distribution baffle (inward rotation only) Deck rings

SPECIFICATIONS*

* Specifications and design subject to change without notice.
- Page 82 -

Item-7.



U.S.A.: www.JohnDeereFinancial.com | Canada: www.JohnDeereFinancial.ca

This literature has been compiled for worldwide circulation. While general information, pictures and descriptions are provided, some illustrations and text  

may include finance, insurance, product options and accessories NOT AVAILABLE in all regions. PLEASE CONTACT YOUR LOCAL DEALER FOR DETAILS.  

John Deere reserves the right to change specification, design and price of products described in this literature without notice. John Deere, the leaping  

deer symbol and John Deere's green and yellow trade dress are the trademarks of Deere & Company.

You have plans for the future. Your multi-use account helps you prepare with an easy way to pay at your John Deere dealer. 

Plus, you have access to flexible payment options, including deferred financing*. Get the technology you need to grow, 

including reporting, consulting and more. Your dealer can help you plan for the future.

*Subject to John Deere Financial approval and dealer participation. See dealer for details. Program subject to change, without notice, at any time. 

Financing for the future of your operation.

DSAB2082550 Litho in U.S.A. (21-12)

- Page 83 -

Item-7.



 
CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

A 2024 JOHN DEERE 5120M UTILITY TRACTOR AND FC15R FLEX-WING ROTARY 

CUTTER FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT FROM SHOPPA’S FARM SUPPLY, INC.  

THROUGH THE SOURCEWELL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM AND 

AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO 

SAID PURCHASE. 

 

WHEREAS, A quote was received for the purchase of a 2024 John Deere 5120M Utility Tractor and FC15R 

Flex-Wing Rotary Cutter for the Public Works Department; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton is a member of and participates in the Sourcewell Cooperative 

Purchasing Program; and, 

 

WHEREAS,    Shoppa’s Farm Supply, Inc. submitted a quote in the amount of $117,540.34; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Shoppa’s Farm Supply, Inc. for the purchase of 

a 2024 John Deere 5120M Utility Tractor and FC15R Flex-Wing Rotary Cutter in the amount 

of $117,540.34 for the Public Works Department; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said purchase. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to purchase a 2024 John 

Deere 5120M Utility Tractor and FC15R Flex-Wing Rotary Cutter for the Public Works 

Department from Shoppa’s Farm Supply, Inc. through the Sourcewell Cooperative 

Purchasing Program in the amount of $117,540.34. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the purchase. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 25th day of November 2024. 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

 

      ____________________________   
      TIM BARKER 

Mayor 

       

ATTEST: 

_________________________ 
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 84 -

Item-7.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

11/25/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the purchase of (4) 
Hydromatic 4” Chopper Submersible Pumps for (2) 
lift stations in the City of Wharton from Odessa 
Pumps & Equipment through the Sourcewell 
Cooperative Purchasing Program and authorizing 
the City Manager to execute all documents related 
to said purchase. 

 
Attached is a quote for purchasing (4) Hydromatic 4” Chopper Submersible Pumps for (2) lift stations 
in the City of Wharton.  The vendor is a member of the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program, 
and the equipment will be purchased through the FEMA Alternate River Project Funds. The total price 
of the equipment is listed below.    
 
(4) Hydromatic 4” Chopper Submersible Pumps-$56,460.00. 
 
The City Staff recommends purchasing this item.  
 
Public Works Director Roderick Semien will be present to answer any questions.  
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 85 -

Item-8.



City of Wharton 
Public Works Department 
1005 E. Milam Street ° Wharton, TX 

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 ext. 801 ° Fax 

(979) 531-1744 

 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:          November 20th, 2024  

 

To:              Mr. Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:         Roderick Semien, Public Works Director 

 

Re:              Authorization to purchase (4) Hydromatic 4” Chopper Submersible Pumps  

  

Attached please find the quote for (4) Hydromatic 4” Chopper Submersible Pumps from Odessa 

Pumps & Equipment. These pumps will be upgrading all lift stations with submersible pumps. 

The vendor is a member of Sourcewell Cooperative and the equipment will be purchased through 

the FEMA Alternate River Project Funds. The total price of the equipment is listed below.    

 

 (4) Hydromatic 4” Chopper Submersible Pumps $56,460.00. 

                            

I would like this placed on the City Council agenda for November 25th, 2024.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. (979) 523-2491 Ext. 800. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 86 -

Item-8.



11/20/2024 8:48:20 AM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0047031 NET 30 DAYS 11/19/2024 12/19/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Quantity Item Unit Price Extended Price

1.000 QUOTED ITEM 12,345.00000 12,345.00

EA

C4SP1000

Hydromatic 4"  Chopper Submersible Pump

1.000 QUOTED ITEM 1,770.00000 1,770.00

EA

MTM 4"

Slide rail Elbow

CONTACT LOCATION:

ODESSA PUMPS
5654 KINGPIN DR.
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78405
(361) 289-6602

MILAN PUMP #1

**** BUY BOARD 672-22 ****

OP

joshua.macnaughton@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  1 2- Page 87 -

Item-8.



11/20/2024 8:48:20 AM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0047031 NET 30 DAYS 11/19/2024 12/19/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Sale Amount: 14,115.00

Order Disc( 0.0000%): 0.00

Surcharge: N/A

Sales Tax: 0.00

Misc Charges: 0.00

Total Amount: 14,115.00

REMIT TO:  ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT INC P.O. BOX 207614 DALLAS, TX  75320-7614

Terms and 
Conditions DNOW Terms and Conditions

OP

joshua.macnaughton@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  2 2- Page 88 -

Item-8.

https://www.dnow.com/hubfs/WC/PDF/Company/Statement/DNOW-Terms-and-Conditions-as-Seller.pdf?utm_source=QRutm_medium=SAP+Documentsutm_campaign=Terms-and-Conditions


11/20/2024 8:46:39 AM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0047055 NET 30 DAYS 11/20/2024 12/20/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Quantity Item Unit Price Extended Price

1.000 QUOTED ITEM 12,345.00000 12,345.00

EA

C4SP1000

Hydromatic 4"  Chopper Submersible Pump

1.000 QUOTED ITEM 1,770.00000 1,770.00

EA

MTM 4"

Slide rail Elbow

CONTACT LOCATION:

ODESSA PUMPS
5654 KINGPIN DR.
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78405
(361) 289-6602

PLANT #2 PUMP#2

**** BUY BOARD 672-22 ****

OP

joshua.macnaughton@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  1 2- Page 89 -

Item-8.



11/20/2024 8:46:39 AM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0047055 NET 30 DAYS 11/20/2024 12/20/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Sale Amount: 14,115.00

Order Disc( 0.0000%): 0.00

Surcharge: N/A

Sales Tax: 0.00

Misc Charges: 0.00

Total Amount: 14,115.00

REMIT TO:  ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT INC P.O. BOX 207614 DALLAS, TX  75320-7614

Terms and 
Conditions DNOW Terms and Conditions

OP

joshua.macnaughton@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  2 2- Page 90 -

Item-8.

https://www.dnow.com/hubfs/WC/PDF/Company/Statement/DNOW-Terms-and-Conditions-as-Seller.pdf?utm_source=QRutm_medium=SAP+Documentsutm_campaign=Terms-and-Conditions


11/20/2024 8:51:20 AM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0047056 NET 30 DAYS 11/20/2024 12/20/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Quantity Item Unit Price Extended Price

1.000 QUOTED ITEM 12,345.00000 12,345.00

EA

C4SP1000

Hydromatic 4"  Chopper Submersible Pump

1.000 QUOTED ITEM 1,770.00000 1,770.00

EA

MTM 4"

Slide rail Elbow

CONTACT LOCATION:

ODESSA PUMPS
5654 KINGPIN DR.
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78405
(361) 289-6602

PLANT #2 PUMP#3

**** BUY BOARD 672-22 ****

OP

joshua.macnaughton@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  1 2- Page 91 -

Item-8.



11/20/2024 8:51:20 AM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0047056 NET 30 DAYS 11/20/2024 12/20/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Sale Amount: 14,115.00

Order Disc( 0.0000%): 0.00

Surcharge: N/A

Sales Tax: 0.00

Misc Charges: 0.00

Total Amount: 14,115.00

REMIT TO:  ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT INC P.O. BOX 207614 DALLAS, TX  75320-7614

Terms and 
Conditions DNOW Terms and Conditions

OP

joshua.macnaughton@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  2 2- Page 92 -

Item-8.

https://www.dnow.com/hubfs/WC/PDF/Company/Statement/DNOW-Terms-and-Conditions-as-Seller.pdf?utm_source=QRutm_medium=SAP+Documentsutm_campaign=Terms-and-Conditions


11/20/2024 8:47:23 AM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0047054 NET 30 DAYS 11/20/2024 12/20/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Quantity Item Unit Price Extended Price

1.000 QUOTED ITEM 12,345.00000 12,345.00

EA

C4SP1000

Hydromatic 4"  Chopper Submersible Pump

1.000 QUOTED ITEM 1,770.00000 1,770.00

EA

MTM 4"

Slide rail Elbow

CONTACT LOCATION:

ODESSA PUMPS
5654 KINGPIN DR.
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78405
(361) 289-6602

PLANT #2 PUMP#1

**** BUY BOARD 672-22 ****

OP

joshua.macnaughton@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  1 2- Page 93 -

Item-8.



11/20/2024 8:47:23 AM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0047054 NET 30 DAYS 11/20/2024 12/20/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Sale Amount: 14,115.00

Order Disc( 0.0000%): 0.00

Surcharge: N/A

Sales Tax: 0.00

Misc Charges: 0.00

Total Amount: 14,115.00

REMIT TO:  ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT INC P.O. BOX 207614 DALLAS, TX  75320-7614

Terms and 
Conditions DNOW Terms and Conditions

OP

joshua.macnaughton@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  2 2- Page 94 -

Item-8.

https://www.dnow.com/hubfs/WC/PDF/Company/Statement/DNOW-Terms-and-Conditions-as-Seller.pdf?utm_source=QRutm_medium=SAP+Documentsutm_campaign=Terms-and-Conditions


 
CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

(4) HYDROMATIC 4” CHOPPER SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS FOR (2) LIFT STATIONS IN THE 

CITY OF WHARTON FROM ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT THROUGH THE 

SOURCEWELL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 

MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID PURCHASE. 

 

WHEREAS, A quote was received for the purchase of (4) Hydromatic 4” Chopper Submersible Pumps for 

(2) lift stations in the City of Wharton; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton is a member of and participates in the Sourcewell Cooperative 

Purchasing Program; and, 

 

WHEREAS,    Odessa Pumps & Equipment submitted a quote in the amount of $56,460.00; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Odessa Pumps & Equipment for the purchase 

of (4) Hydromatic 4” Chopper Submersible Pumps in the amount of $56,460.00 for (2) lift 

stations in the City of Wharton; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said purchase. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to purchase (4) Hydromatic 

4” Chopper Submersible Pumps for (2) lift stations in the City of Wharton from Odessa 

Pumps & Equipment through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program in the 

amount of $56,460.00. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the purchase. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 25th day of November 2024. 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

 

      ____________________________   
      TIM BARKER 

Mayor 

       

ATTEST: 

_________________________ 
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 95 -

Item-8.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

11/25/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the purchase of a 2024 
Caterpillar 299D3 Cab Air High Flow Track Skid                        
Steer for the Public Works Department from 
Mustang Caterpillar through the Sourcewell 
Cooperative Purchasing Program and authorizing 
the City Manager to execute all documents related 
to said purchase. 

 
Attached is a quote for purchasing a 2024 Caterpillar 299D3 Cab Air High Flow Track Skid Steer from 
Mustang Caterpillar.  The vendor is a member of Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program, and the 
equipment will be purchased through the FEMA Alternate River Project Funds. The total price of the 
equipment is listed below.    
 
2024 Caterpillar 299D3 Cab Air High Flow Track Skid Steer-$83,816.52. 
 
The City Staff recommends purchasing this item.  
 
Public Works Director Roderick Semien will be present to answer any questions.  
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 96 -

Item-9.



City of Wharton 
Public Works Department 
1005 E. Milam Street ° Wharton, TX 

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 ext. 801 ° Fax 

(979) 531-1744 

 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:          November 20, 2024  

 

To:              Mr. Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:         Roderick Semien, Public Works Director 

 

Re:              Authorization to purchase 2024 Caterpillar 299D3 Cab Air High Flow Track Skid    

                    Steer with trade-in of the 2017 Kubota SSL 75 Skid Steer    

  

Attached please find the quote for the purchase of a 2024 Caterpillar 299D3 Cab Air High Flow 

Track Skid Steer from Mustang Caterpillar. I would like to trade in my 2017 Kubota SSL 75 

Skid Steer for the new machine. The vendor is a member of Sourcewell Cooperative, and the 

equipment will be purchased through the FEMA Alternate River Project Funds. The total price 

of the equipment is listed below.    

 

2024 Caterpillar 299D3 Cab Air High Flow Track Skid Steer with trade-in-$83,816.52. 

                            

I would like this placed on the City Council agenda for November 25, 2024.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. (979) 523-2491 Ext. 800. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 97 -

Item-9.



- Page 98 -

Item-9.



- Page 99 -

Item-9.



- Page 100 -

Item-9.



- Page 101 -

Item-9.



 

 

New Machine Sales Agreement 
 

REF# Q-22481 MUSTANG MACHINERY COMPANY, LLC. D/B/A MUSTANG CAT, 12800 NORTHWEST FREEWAY, HOUSTON TX 
77040   |  PHONE: (800) 256 - 1001 

SOLD TO CUSTOMER City Of Wharton  SHIP TO   
STREET ADDRESS 120 E Caney    
CITY/STATE Wharton/TX  /  
POSTAL CODE  77488   
COUNTY/ COUNTRY     
PHONE NUMBER 979-532-2491    
EMAIL     
CUSTOMER CONTACT EQUIPMENT  F.O.B. AT: 

 

OpportunityID} PRODUCT 
SUPPORT 

  

INDUSTRY CODE   SHIP VIA: 
 

PRINCIPAL WORK CODE   

CUSTOMER NUMBER:   0687400 
SALES TAX EXEMPTION 
NUMBER (IF 
APPLICABLE): 

 

CUSTOMER PO 
NUMBER: 

[text|notreq|signer1]  

TERMS 

 PAYMENT TERMS:       

  

 FINANCIALSERVICES:   

CASH WITH ORDER:  $0.00 CONTRACT INTEREST RATE 
  

 BALANCE TO FINANCE. $83,816.52 

DESCRIPTION OF EQUIPMENT ORDERED / PURCHASED 
MAKE:  Caterpillar MODEL: 299D3 CAHF  YEAR: 2024 

ID NUMBER: 24NE1347   SERIAL NUMBER: 0P3R04803  SMU: 0  
299D3 299D3 CAHF   
24NE1347 24NE1347  
LANE 3 ORDER 0 NC 0P-9003  
CAB PACKAGE, ULTRA 588-9140  
TRACK,RUBBER,450MM(177IN)BLCK  0 389-7672  
RIDE CONTROL 0 512-3491  
BATTERYHDDISCONNECT 850 CCA 568-5614  
REAR LIGHTS 356-6082  
DEBRIS MGMT PKG, NONE (DM0) 0 NC 512-4089  
DOOR, CAB, POLYCARBONATE 0 586-1308  
SEAT BELT, 2" 542-6994  
QUICK COUPLER, HYDRAULIC 512-3401  
CERTIFICATION ARR, P65 563-1163  
INSTRUCTIONS, ANSI, USA 0 NC 512-4284  
SERIALIZED TECHNICAL MEDIA KIT 0 NC 421-8926  
FILM, SELF LEVEL, ANSI  0 NC 435-9238  
FILM, RIDE CONTROL, ANSI  0 NC 422-3445  
PACK, DOMESTIC TRUCK 0 NC 0P-0210  
PRODUCT LINK, CELLULAR PL641 573-8121  
SSL 84 BKT 24NE2577 

 
 

Total Machine List Price: $144,955.67 
 

Dealer Discount:  
$46,725.79 

   
   
  
Quote Notes 
<Enter any specifics about the quote here>  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

- Page 102 -

Item-9.



  
                                                                                                

TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT TERMS OF SALE 
SUB TOTAL  $98,229.88 
HEAVY EQUIPMENT TAX $186.64 
SALES TAX $0.00 
DOC FEE $400.00 
DIESEL SURCHARGE $0.00 
TOTAL CASH PRICE $98,416.52 
CASH WITH ORDER    $0.00 
TRADE IN ALLOWANCE  $15,000.00 
TOTAL DOWN PMT. & TRADE IN 
ALLOWANCE  -    
UNPAID BALANCE OF TRADES  $0.00 
Invoice – Downpayment 
+ Trade in Allowance 

 
$98,416.52 

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE 
FINANCED 

 $83,816.52 
 

MODEL: SSL 75 YEAR:  SERIAL NUMBER: 20523 
PAYOUT TO:   AMOUNT: $15,000 PAID BY:   
MODEL:  YEAR:  SERIAL NUMBER:  
PAYOUT TO:  AMOUNT:   PAID BY:  
MODEL:   YEAR:   SERIAL NUMBER:  
PAYOUT TO:   AMOUNT:  PAID BY:  

ALL TRADE-INS ARE SUBJECT TO EQUIPMENT BEING IN "AS INSPECTED CONDITION" BY 
MUSTANG CAT AT TIME OF DELIVERY. CUSTOMER HEREBY STATES THE ABOVE LISTED 
EQUIPMENT EMISSIONS HAVE NOT BEEN ALTERED OR CHANGED. CUSTOMER HEREBY 

SELLS THE TRADE-IN EQUIPMENT DESCRIBED ABOVE TO MUSTANG CAT AND WARRANTS IT 
TO BE FREE AND CLEAR OF ALL CLAIMS, LIENS. MORTGAGES AND SECURITY INTEREST 

EXCEPT AS SHOWN ABOVE. 

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT  

     CVA|500 Hours| 

EQUIPMENT WARRANTY  
Customer acknowledges that he has received a copy of the manufacturer's warranty and has 
read and understood said warranty. All used equipment is sold as is where is and no warranty is 
offered or implied except as specified herein. 

 

 

WARRANTY TERM 48 Month | 2000 Hours|Premier|Parts & Labor 
CAT Work Tools Warranty 12 Months/Unlimited Hours CUSTOMER INITIAL.           [initial|req|signer1] 

 
IT IS MUSTANG CAT's INTENT THAT THIS AGREEMENT REFLECTS THE FULL AND FINAL TERMS OF THIS TRANSACTION. HOWEVER, DUE TO 

CHANGING CIRCUMSTANCES, MUSTANG CAT MAY NOT BE ABLE TO HONOR THE EXACT PRICING OR DELIVERY DATES HEREIN. EXAMPLES OF 
THOSE CIRCUMSTANCES INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, LIMITED PRODUCT AVAILABILITY, EXTENDED LEAD TIMES, AND SUPPLIER 

PRICING CHANGES. CUSTOMER ACCEPTS AND ACKNOWLEDGES THAT IF MUSTANG CAT IS NOT ABLE TO HONOR THE TERMS OF THIS 
AGREEMENT, THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE VOIDED, AND BOTH PARTIES RELEASED FROM THIS AGREEMENT'S BINDING EFFECT. VOIDING OF THIS 

AGREEMENT DOES NOT PREVENT THE PARTIES FROM ENTERING INTO A NEW AGREEMENT, NOR IMPACT OTHER AGREEMENTS AMONG THE 
PARTIES HERETO. 

DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES AND WAIVER OF CLAIMS 
MUSTANG CAT IS NOT A MANUFACTURER OF THE EQUIPMENT. ALTHOUGH MUSTANG CAT MAY ADMINISTER WARRANTIES ISSUED BY THE 

MANUFACTURER, CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT: (1) ANY EXPRESS WARRANTIES BY THE MANUFACTURER FOR THE 
EQUIPMENT ARE NOT THE RESPONSIBILITY OF MUSTANG CAT; AND (2) THE MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY CONTAINS LIMITATIONS AND 

CUSTOMER MAY INCUR CERTAIN REPAIR, TRANSPORTATION, OR OTHER CHARGES BY MUSTANG CAT WHICH ARE NOT COVERED BY THE 
MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY. ANY AND ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES ARE EXCLUDED.  

MUSTANG CAT, BY VIRTUE OF HAVING SOLD THE EQUIPMENT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, HAS NOT MADE AND DOES NOT MAKE ANY 
REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO CONDITION, COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFICATIONS OR REGULATIONS, QUALITY, 

DURABILITY, SUITABILITY, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR USE OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR ANY OTHER WARRANTY 
WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE EQUIPMENT. MUSTANG CAT IS NOT LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES (WHETHER 
ORDINARY, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE) ARISING FROM ANY FAILURE OF THE EQUIPMENT TO OPERATE OR THE FAULTY OPERATION OF THE 

EQUIPMENT, OR THE INSTALLATION, OPERATION, REPAIR OR USE OF THE EQUIPMENT. 
OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS  

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH ON THE REVERSE SIDE HEREOF OR ATTACHED HERETO (AS APPLICABLE) CONSTITUTE AN 
IMPORTANT PART OF THIS AGREEMENT AND ARE INCORPORATED HEREIN VERBATIM FOR ALL PURPOSES. PLEASE REVIEW SUCH OTHER TERMS 

AND CONDITIONS BEFORE SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT. 
THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SUPERSEDE ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS PRESENTED BY OR TO CUSTOMER UNLESS PROVIDED IN A 

DOCUMENT SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF BOTH PARTIES AND CONTAINING REFERENCE TO THIS SALES ORDER 
AGREEMENT. 

THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED 

DATE [date|req|Signer2] DATE [date|req|signer1]  
ORDER 

RECEIVED 
BY Pecos Beal  CUSTOMER NAME  

SIGNATURE   [sig|req|signer2] CUSTOMER SIGNATURE   [sig|req|signer1] 
TITLE OSR  TITLE  [text|req|signer1] 

  

- Page 103 -

Item-9.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
1. DEFINITION OF MUSTANG: MUSTANG and Seller are defined as Mustang Machinery Company, LLC. d/b/a MUSTANG CAT, Mustang Rental Services of 
Texas, LLC. d/b/a MUSTANG RENTAL SERVICES, and their subsidiaries, affiliates and related entities. 
2. AGREEMENT: This Agreement becomes binding on MUSTANG CAT only upon MUSTANG CAT's execution of this Agreement, and subject to the availability of 
the equipment from the manufacturer. Customer shall inspect the equipment immediately upon its receipt, and shall be conclusively deemed to have accepted the 
equipment in good and operating condition unless the customer promptly notifies MUSTANG CAT of any defects, in writing and via telephone. MUSTANG CAT shall 
have the right, at its option, to either repair or replace the equipment, or terminate this Agreement, in which event the equipment shall be returned to MUSTANG 
CAT. Delays in delivery shall be excused if caused by any cause beyond the reasonable control of MUSTANG CAT. 
3. TITLE TO EQUIPMENT: Title to the equipment shall pass to the customer only upon MUSTANG CAT's actual receipt of funds in the total amount of the Purchase 
Price and other sums due to MUSTANG CAT hereunder. 
4. TAKEN IN TRADE: Customer does hereby irrevocably sell, assign, transfer and convey possession, ownership and title unto MUSTNAG CAT to the Trade-in 
Equipment described above. Customer warrants that it is the sole owner of the Trade-in Equipment, has full power and authority to sell the Trade-in Equipment, and 
that there is no lien or any encumbrance of any kind or nature against the Trade-in Equipment, of record or otherwise. 
5. TAXES: Customer shall promptly pay all taxes, fees, transportation and other costs, assessments and all governmental charges of any kind or character, and any 
penalties, fines or interest thereon relating to the equipment. 
6. CUSTOMER'S WARRANTIES AND USE: In addition to the other warranties contained herein, customer warrants that (i) if customer is an entity, it is duly 
organized and validly existing in good standing, and (ii) is duly authorized to execute, deliver, and perform under this Agreement. Customer further agrees and 
warrants, at its cost, that: (1) the equipment shall at all times be used solely for customer's business and not for personal, family, or household use, and in 
accordance with the use, and/or instructional materials, solely for the purpose for which it was intended; (2) only customer's employees (who must be skilled, trained 
and certified to do so) shall use the equipment. Customer hereby further agrees and warrants that (i) any payments made pursuant to this Agreement are intended 
by the customer to be a contemporaneous exchange for new value given to customer and it is a substantially contemporaneous exchange and (ii) each payment 
made of a debt incurred by customer under this Agreement is in the ordinary course of business or financial affairs of customer and MUSTANG CAT, and such 
payment was made in the ordinary course of business or financial affairs of customer and MUSTANG CAT, or made according to ordinary business terms. 
7.SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY:  Customer further agrees that his SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE remedy, if any, against MUSTANG CAT, shall be as contained in 
any express, written warranty applicable hereto.  Customer acknowledges that he has received, read, understands and accepts the terms contained herein.  The 
customer agrees that no other remedy (including, but not limited to, claims for INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL OR SPECIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY CAUSE, LOSS, 
ACTION, CLAIM OR DAMAGE WHATSOEVER OR INJURY TO PERSON OR PROPERTY OR ANY OTHER CONSEQUENTIAL, ECONOMIC OR INCIDENTAL 
LOSS) shall be available to him. 
8. LOSS AND DAMAGE: Customer assumes all liability and risk of, and shall be solely responsible for, all damage and loss to the equipment from any cause 
whatsoever, whether or not such loss or damage is or could have been covered by insurance. Until the equipment is paid in full, Customer shall promptly give 
MUSTANG CAT written notice of any loss or damage and reimburse MUSTANG CAT for the value of the equipment if damaged or stolen. MUSTANG CAT's sole 
responsibility for shipments shall be to deliver the equipment to a public carrier company. 
9. SECURITY AGREEMENT: Unless the product(s) is paid for in full in cash at the time of delivery, MUSTANG CAT retains and customer hereby grants to 
MUSTANG CAT a security interest in such product(s) within the meaning of the Uniform Commercial Code together with all and any substitutions, additions, or 
accessions to such product(s), and in any and all proceeds from the sale, exchange or disposal thereof to secure payment of the purchase price of such 
product(s).  Customer, prior to or after delivery, specifically agrees to enter into and execute a financing statement, or statements, and an additional security 
agreement setting forth the terms and conditions of the Agreement between the parties in relation to the security interest of MUSTANG CAT.  Customer further 
appoints MUSTANG CAT as its attorney-in-fact to execute any such financing statement or security agreement in the place and stead of customer.  In the event 
customer fails to execute any such financing statement or security agreement upon request by MUSTANG CAT, the entire balance of the purchase price shall be at 
MUSTANG CAT's option become due and payable and customer shall execute any notes or other evidences of indebtedness that may be required by MUSTANG 
CAT.  However, any note taken herewith shall be evidence of customer's obligation to pay the unpaid time balance only and is not to be considered or construed to 
be payment for the product(s). 
10. EVENTS OF DEFAULT: The following are events of default by Customer: (1) failure to pay any amount due hereunder or otherwise; (2) Customer's ceasing to 
do business, becoming insolvent, taking advantage of any law for the relief of debtors or filing bankruptcy, making an assignment for the benefit of creditors; (3) 
when MUSTANG CAT deems itself insecure with respect to customer's performance; (4) Customer fails to perform any of customer's other obligation hereunder or 
otherwise; (5) Customer's representation or warranty is false or misleading. 
11. REMEDIES ON DEFAULT: In the event of any default by customer, MUSTNAG CAT is entitled to any one or more of the following remedies, without any notice 
of default: (a) take possession of the equipment or any other equipment, including enter premises where its located; (b) terminate this Agreement; (c) seek specific 
performance or injunction or recover damages; (d) stop delivery of the equipment or any other equipment; (e) surrender any insurance policies and receive the 
unearned premiums; (f) without terminating this Agreement, MUSTANG CAT may take possession of the equipment and sell, relet or otherwise dispose of the 
equipment as a secured party under UCC and deduct all expenses, costs, reasonable attorneys fees, and other charges incurred by MUSTANG CAT; (g) recover 
deficiency from customer; and/or (h) perform by itself, or cause performance of, customer's obligation, at customer's cost. In no event shall MUSTANG CAT be 
required to sell or relet the equipment, nor required to rebate or pay back any gain or profit as a result of leasing the equipment. MUSTANG CAT's remedies 
hereunder shall not be exclusive, but shall be cumulative and in addition to all other remedies existing at law or in equity. 
12. COLLECTIONS: In the event any action either to collect payment or enforce the terms and provisions of this agreement becomes necessary, CUSTOMER 
agrees to pay reasonable cost of collection and attorney's fees to MUSTIANG CAT should this matter be placed in the hands of a collection agency or an attorney for 
collection. 
13. INDEMNITY: CUSTOMER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS MUSTANG CAT AND MUSTANG CAT's PARTNERS, 
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENATIVES, SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS FROM ANY AND ALL CLAIM, EXPENSE, CAUSE OF ACTION, DAMAGE, 
LIABILITY, COST, PENALTY, TAX, ASSESSMENT, CHARGE, PUNITIVE DAMAGE OR EXPENSE BY REASON OF ANY ACT OR OMISSION OF CUSTOMER 
OR ITS EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, CONTRACTORS, SUBCONTRACTORS, AFFILIATES OR INVITEES, WHILE THE EQUIPMENT IS IN THE POSSESSION OR 
UNDER THE CONTROL OF THE CUSTOMER OR ITS AGENTS. 
14. INSURANCE COVERAGES: Customer shall maintain Equipment insurance and General Liability insurance, Auto Liability insurance, and Workers 
Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance, each with minimum $1,000,000 per occurrence and shall deliver to MUSTANG CAT a Certificate of Insurance 
evidencing same. Such insurance obtained by customer shall be primary. 
15. NOTICES: All notices hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed delivered if delivered personally or mailed, by certified mail, return receipt requested, to 
the respective addresses of the parties set forth above or any other address designated by written notice. By signing this Agreement, customer represents that it has 
read and agrees to the Terms and Conditions applicable to communications made by MUSTANG CAT to customer by Text or Email and which are found at 
https://www.mustangcat.com/legal-notices/ 
16. MISCELLANEOUS: This Agreement may only be modified by a written agreement signed by MUSTANG CAT. If any provision of this Agreement is hereafter 
held invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected and the provisions are declared severable. If there is more than one customer, 
the obligations of customers hereunder are joint and several. Subject to the terms hereof, this Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
MUSTANG CAT and customer and their respective personal representatives, successors and assigns. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of Texas, 
each party hereby irrevocably consents to submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of the state of Texas in Harris County, Texas. I agree and acknowledge 
that to the extent equipment is equipped with a telematics system (e.g., Product Link), that data concerning such equipment, including condition, and operation are 
being transmitted to Caterpillar Inc., and its affiliates. The full privacy statement applicable to the transfer of telematics information, including instructions on how to 
ask questions about telematics and how to revoke your consent, is available at: https://www.caterpillar.com/en/legal-notices/data-governance-statement.html. THE 
PARTIES HEREBY WAIVE THEIR RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL OF ANY CLAIM OR CAUSE OF ACTION ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT OR THE 
SUBJECT MATTER HEREOF.  

- Page 104 -

Item-9.



 
CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

A 2024 CATERPILLAR 299D3 CAB AIR HIGH FLOW TRACK SKID STEER FOR THE PUBLIC 

WORKS DEPARTMENT FROM MUSTANG CATERPILLAR THROUGH THE SOURCEWELL 

COOPERATIVE PURCHASING PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 

EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO SAID PURCHASE. 

 

WHEREAS, A quote was received for the purchase of a 2024 Caterpillar 299D3 Cab Air High Flow Track 

Skid Steer for the Public Works Department; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton is a member of and participates in the Sourcewell Cooperative 

Purchasing Program; and, 

 

WHEREAS,    Mustang Caterpillar submitted a quote in the amount of $83,816.52; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Mustang Caterpillar for the purchase of a 2024 

Caterpillar 299D3 Cab Air High Flow Track Skid Steer in the amount of $83,816.52 for the 

Public Works Department; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said purchase. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to purchase a 2024 

Caterpillar 299D3 Cab Air High Flow Track Skid Steer for the Public Works Department 

from Mustang Caterpillar through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program in the 

amount of $83,816.52. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the purchase. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 25th day of November 2024. 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

 

      ____________________________   
      TIM BARKER 

Mayor 

       

ATTEST: 

_________________________ 
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 105 -

Item-9.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

11/25/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the purchase of (12) Super T 
Series Eradicator Self Priming Centrifugal Pumps 
and installation for all lift stations in the City of 
Wharton from Odessa Pumps & Equipment 
through the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing 
Program and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute all documents related to said purchase. 

 
Attached is a quote for purchasing (12) Super T Series Eradicator Self Priming Centrifugal Pumps and 
installation for all lift stations in the City of Wharton.  The vendor is a member of the Sourcewell 
Cooperative Purchasing Program, and the equipment will be purchased through the FEMA Alternate 
River Project Funds. The total price of the equipment is listed below.    
 
Super T Series Eradicator Self Priming Centrifugal Pumps purchase and installation-$160,825.20. 
 
The City Staff recommends purchasing this item.  
 
Public Works Director Roderick Semien will be present to answer any questions.  
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 106 -

Item-10.



City of Wharton 
Public Works Department 
1005 E. Milam Street ° Wharton, TX 

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 ext. 801 ° Fax 

(979) 531-1744 

 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:          November 20th, 2024  

 

To:              Mr. Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:         Roderick Semien, Public Works Director 

 

Re:              Authorization to purchase and installation of Super T Series Eradicator Self Priming 

Centrifugal Pumps 

  

Attached, please find the quote for the purchase and labor cost to install Super T Series 

Eradicator Self Priming Centrifugal Pumps from Odessa Pumps & Equipment. These pumps will 

be upgraded to all lift stations with non-submersible pumps. The vendor is a member of 

Sourcewell Cooperative, and the equipment will be purchased through the FEMA Alternate 

River Project Funds. The total price of the equipment is listed below.    

 

Super T Series Eradicator Self Priming Centrifugal Pumps purchase and install-$160,825.20. 

                            

I would like this placed on the City Council agenda for November 25th, 2024.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. (979) 523-2491 Ext. 800. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 107 -

Item-10.



Model T#C60SC-B Eradicator pump

Summary cost sheet 

Lift Station Pumps and check valve Equipment price Labor price total price 

2900 Old Lane City road (2)- 4" Pumps with 4" check valves $20,350.00 $3,025.32 $23,375.32

2110 Alabama Rd (2)- 4" Pumps with 4" check valves $23,550.00 $3,011.46 $26,561.46

1014 N. Alabama Rd (2) 6" Pumps with 6" check valves $32,422.00 $3,046.40 $35,468.40

1213 Park Lane (2)- 3" Pumps with 3" in check valves $20,350.00 $1,942.64 $22,292.64

117 lakeshore (2)- 4" Pumps with 4" check valves $23,550.00 $3,035.28 $26,585.28

700 Hwy 59 (2)- 4" Pumps with 4" check valves $23,550.00 $2,992.10 $26,542.10

Grand total $160,825.20

- Page 108 -

Item-10.



© 2024 The Gorman-Rupp Company. Specifications subject to change without notice

GORMAN-RUPP PUMPS  |  GRPUMPS.COM

SPECIFICATION DATA

SELF-PRIMING CENTRIFUGAL PUMP

BASIC PUMP
EQUIPPED WITH 

Section 55  I  Page 2070
January 2024

Model: T3C60SC‐B Various Patents Apply

Pump Specifications
Size 3” x 3” (76 mm x 76 mm) NPT ‐ Female

Impeller Type Semi-Open, Two Vane

Solids-Handling Capability 2.50” (63,5 mm) Spherical Diameter

Seal Type Cartridge Type, Mechanical, Oil‐Lubricated, 
Double Floating, Self‐Aligning

Radial Bearing Open Single Row Ball

Thrust Bearing Open Double Row Ball

Bearing and Seal Cavity Lubrication SAE 30 Non‐Detergent Oil

Maximum Operating Pressure 82 psi (565 kPa)*
Max Temp of Liquid Pumped 160°F (71°C).*

Pump Materials
Casing Gray Iron 30

Impeller Ductile Iron 65‐45‐12

Impeller Shaft Alloy Steel 4150

Shaft Sleeve Alloy Steel 4130

Seal:  Stationary Face 
             Rotating Face 
             Elastomer

Silicon Carbide  
Silicon Carbide  
Fluorocarbon FKM,  (Viton®  or Equivalent)

Replaceable Self Cleaning Wear Plate Carbon Steel ASTM A6

Removable Adjustable Cover Plate Gray Iron 30

Removable Inspection Cover Plate Gray Iron 30 – 12 lbs. (5,4 kg.)

Flap Valve Neoprene with Nylon and Steel Reinforc-
ing

Seal Plate Gray Iron 30

Bearing Housing Gray Iron 30

Flanges Gray Iron 30

Gaskets Buna‐N, Compressed Synthetic Fiber, Vege-
table Fiber, PTFE, Cork and Rubber

O‐Rings Buna‐N

Hardware Standard Plated Steel

*Consult Factory for Applications Exceeding Maximum Pressure and/or Temperature Indicated.

Super T Series With Eradicator Features and 
Benefits

Easy To Service And Maintain - Pump is mounted above 
liquid being pumped with only the suction line down in liquid. 
 
Dual Bearing Protection –  An atmospheric barrier along 
with two lip seals provide additional protection of the pump 
bearings (not available on 2” models). 
 
Inspection Cover – Patented, lightweight inspection cover 
for easy access to the impeller without removing the entire 
backcover plate or  piping. (2” – 8” models).

Self-Cleaning Wearplate - Incorporating a number of notch-
es and grooves, as well as a revolutionary tooth (tooth used 
on T3 – T10 models), that helps break up stringy materials and 
pass them through the pump without impacting performance 
or interrupting service. This greatly reduces troublesome 
clogging and expensive downtime. 
 
5 Year Super T Series Warranty  
 
Up To 3” Diameter Spherical Solids Handling (4” – 10” 
models). 
 
Removable Rotating Assembly – The entire rotating assem-
bly can be removed without disturbing the pump volute or 
piping allowing the rotating assembly to be easily repaired or 
quickly replaced with a new ready to drop in assembly. 

Shown with Optional Suction and Discharge Spool 
Flanges (Available in ASA or DIN Standard Sizes).

Standard Equipment: Brass Pressure Relief Valve, Bearing and Seal Cavity Oil Level Sight 
Gauges. Eradicator Solids Reduction System with Self-Cleaning Wearplate.

Optional Equipment: Automatic Air Release Valve, Metal Bellows Seal, Tungsten 
Titanium Carbide Seal, 120V/240V Casing Heater, High Pump Temperature Shutdown Kit, 
GR Hard Iron Casing, Drain Kit, Gauge Kit.   
Suction and Discharge Spool Flanges:  
  3” ASA (Specify Model T3C60SC‐B /F) 
 80 mm DIN 2527 – PN 16 (Specify Model T3C60SC‐B /FM).

- Page 109 -

Item-10.

http://grpumps.com


© 2024 The Gorman-Rupp Company. Specifications subject to change without notice

GORMAN-RUPP PUMPS  |  GRPUMPS.COM 

SPECIFICATION DATA
Section 55  I  Page 2070

APPROXIMATE DIMENSIONS AND WEIGHTS
NET WEIGHT 445 LBS. (202 KG.)*

SHIPPING WEIGHT 465 LBS. (211 KG.)*

EXPORT CRATE 13.6 CU. FT. (0,39 CU. M.)

*Add 15 LBS. (6,8 KG.) w/each spool flange

22.22
564,5

17.00
431,8

26.38
670,1

2.75
69,8

8.50
215,9

17.00
431,8

7.29
185,1

27.24
692,0 APPROX.

3.00
76,2

9.00
228,6

11.31
287,3

APPROX.

.75
19,0

7.50
190,5

1.50
38,1 DIA

4.01
101,9

APPROX.

.38/[9,6] X .19/[4,8]
X 3.00/[76,2] LONG
USEABLE KEYWAY

.69/[17,5] DIA
4-HOLES

*

3.00 NPT SUCTION
AND DISCHARGE
FLANGE

DISCHARGE:
3.00-8 NPT

8.50
215,9

15.50
393,7

T3AS-B
T3CSC-B
T3DS-B

T3ESC-B
T3FSC-B

11.54
293,0

TO ASA
FLANGE

11.57
293,9

TO DIN
FLANGE

28.85
732,7

TO ASA
FLANGE

28.88
733,6

TO DIN
FLANGE

OPTIONAL
3.00 ASA OR

80 MM DIN 2527 (PN16)
SUCTION / DISCHARGE 

SPOOL FLANGES

27.04
686,7

TO ASA
FLANGE

27.07
687,6

TO DIN
FLANGE

18.00/[457,2] RECOMMENDED FOR REMOVAL OF BACK COVER PLATE
T3AS-B / T3CSC-B - 9.00/[228,6] REQUIRED FOR REMOVAL OF BACK COVER PLATE
T3DS-B / T3ESC-B / T3FSC-B - 9.50/[241,3] REQUIRED FOR REMOVAL OF BACK COVER PLATE

*

OPTIONAL ASA OR DIN STANDARD SUCTION 
AND DISCHARGE SPOOL FLANGES AVAILABLE

- Page 110 -

Item-10.

http://www.grpumps.com


- Page 111 -

Item-10.



- Page 112 -

Item-10.



- Page 113 -

Item-10.



- Page 114 -

Item-10.



- Page 115 -

Item-10.



- Page 116 -

Item-10.



- Page 117 -

Item-10.



- Page 118 -

Item-10.



- Page 119 -

Item-10.



- Page 120 -

Item-10.



- Page 121 -

Item-10.



- Page 122 -

Item-10.



11/6/2024 4:42:09 PM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0046238 NET 30 DAYS 10/31/2024 11/30/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Quantity Item Unit Price Extended Price

2.000 QUOTED ITEM 13,936.00000 27,872.00

EA

T6C60SC-B/F 6"  GORMAN RUPP ERADICATOR

2.000 QUOTED ITEM 1,950.00000 3,900.00

EA

6" CHECK VAVLE

1.000 QUOTED ITEM 650.00000 650.00

EA

FREIGHT

**** BUY BOARD 672-22 ****

CONTACT LOCATION:

ODESSA PUMPS
5654 KINGPIN DR.
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78405
(361) 289-6602

ALABAMA STREET L/S

OP

steven.padilla@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  1 2- Page 123 -

Item-10.



11/6/2024 4:42:09 PM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0046238 NET 30 DAYS 10/31/2024 11/30/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Sale Amount: 32,422.00

Order Disc( 0.0000%): 0.00

Surcharge: N/A

Sales Tax: 0.00

Misc Charges: 0.00

Total Amount: 32,422.00

REMIT TO:  ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT INC P.O. BOX 207614 DALLAS, TX  75320-7614

Terms and 
Conditions DNOW Terms and Conditions

OP

steven.padilla@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  2 2- Page 124 -

Item-10.

https://www.dnow.com/hubfs/WC/PDF/Company/Statement/DNOW-Terms-and-Conditions-as-Seller.pdf?utm_source=QRutm_medium=SAP+Documentsutm_campaign=Terms-and-Conditions


11/6/2024 4:46:46 PM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0046241 NET 30 DAYS 10/31/2024 11/30/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Quantity Item Unit Price Extended Price

2.000 QUOTED ITEM 1,600.00000 3,200.00

EA

4" CHECK VAVLE

2.000 QUOTED ITEM 9,850.00000 19,700.00

EA

T4C60SC-B/F 4" GORMAN RUPP ERADICATOR PU

1.000 QUOTED ITEM 650.00000 650.00

EA

FREIGHT

**** BUY BOARD 672-22 ****

CONTACT LOCATION:

ODESSA PUMPS
5654 KINGPIN DR.
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78405
(361) 289-6602

JUNIOR COLLEGE LIFT STATION

OP

steven.padilla@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  1 2- Page 125 -

Item-10.



11/6/2024 4:46:46 PM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0046241 NET 30 DAYS 10/31/2024 11/30/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Sale Amount: 23,550.00

Order Disc( 0.0000%): 0.00

Surcharge: N/A

Sales Tax: 0.00

Misc Charges: 0.00

Total Amount: 23,550.00

REMIT TO:  ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT INC P.O. BOX 207614 DALLAS, TX  75320-7614

Terms and 
Conditions DNOW Terms and Conditions

OP

steven.padilla@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  2 2- Page 126 -

Item-10.

https://www.dnow.com/hubfs/WC/PDF/Company/Statement/DNOW-Terms-and-Conditions-as-Seller.pdf?utm_source=QRutm_medium=SAP+Documentsutm_campaign=Terms-and-Conditions


11/6/2024 4:49:59 PM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0046242 NET 30 DAYS 10/31/2024 11/30/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Quantity Item Unit Price Extended Price

2.000 QUOTED ITEM 1,600.00000 3,200.00

EA

4" CHECK VAVLE

2.000 QUOTED ITEM 9,850.00000 19,700.00

EA

T4C60SC-B/F 4" GORMAN RUPP ERADICATOR PU

1.000 QUOTED ITEM 650.00000 650.00

EA

FREIGHT

**** BUY BOARD 672-22 ****

CONTACT LOCATION:

ODESSA PUMPS
5654 KINGPIN DR.
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78405
(361) 289-6602

NAN YA PLASTICS LIFT STATION

OP

steven.padilla@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  1 2- Page 127 -

Item-10.



11/6/2024 4:49:59 PM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0046242 NET 30 DAYS 10/31/2024 11/30/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Sale Amount: 23,550.00

Order Disc( 0.0000%): 0.00

Surcharge: N/A

Sales Tax: 0.00

Misc Charges: 0.00

Total Amount: 23,550.00

REMIT TO:  ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT INC P.O. BOX 207614 DALLAS, TX  75320-7614

Terms and 
Conditions DNOW Terms and Conditions

OP

steven.padilla@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  2 2- Page 128 -

Item-10.

https://www.dnow.com/hubfs/WC/PDF/Company/Statement/DNOW-Terms-and-Conditions-as-Seller.pdf?utm_source=QRutm_medium=SAP+Documentsutm_campaign=Terms-and-Conditions


11/6/2024 4:51:04 PM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0046234 NET 30 DAYS 10/31/2024 11/30/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Quantity Item Unit Price Extended Price

2.000 QUOTED ITEM 8,250.00000 16,500.00

EA

T3C60SC-B/F GORMAN RUPP ERADICATOR

2.000 QUOTED ITEM 1,600.00000 3,200.00

EA

4" CHECK VAVLE

1.000 QUOTED ITEM 650.00000 650.00

EA

FREIGHT

**** BUY BOARD 672-22 ****

CONTACT LOCATION:

ODESSA PUMPS
5654 KINGPIN DR.
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78405
(361) 289-6602

OP

steven.padilla@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  1 2- Page 129 -

Item-10.



11/6/2024 4:51:04 PM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0046234 NET 30 DAYS 10/31/2024 11/30/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Sale Amount: 20,350.00

Order Disc( 0.0000%): 0.00

Surcharge: N/A

Sales Tax: 0.00

Misc Charges: 0.00

Total Amount: 20,350.00

REMIT TO:  ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT INC P.O. BOX 207614 DALLAS, TX  75320-7614

Terms and 
Conditions DNOW Terms and Conditions

OP

steven.padilla@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  2 2- Page 130 -

Item-10.

https://www.dnow.com/hubfs/WC/PDF/Company/Statement/DNOW-Terms-and-Conditions-as-Seller.pdf?utm_source=QRutm_medium=SAP+Documentsutm_campaign=Terms-and-Conditions


11/6/2024 5:09:18 PM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0046239 NET 30 DAYS 10/31/2024 11/30/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Quantity Item Unit Price Extended Price

2.000 QUOTED ITEM 1,600.00000 3,200.00

EA

3" CHECK VAVLE

2.000 QUOTED ITEM 8,250.00000 16,500.00

EA

QUOTED ITEMT3C60SC-B/F GORMAN RUPP ERADI

1.000 QUOTED ITEM 650.00000 650.00

EA

FREIGHT

**** BUY BOARD 672-22 ****

CONTACT LOCATION:

ODESSA PUMPS
5654 KINGPIN DR.
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78405
(361) 289-6602

PARK L/S

OP

steven.padilla@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  1 2- Page 131 -

Item-10.



11/6/2024 5:09:18 PM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0046239 NET 30 DAYS 10/31/2024 11/30/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Sale Amount: 20,350.00

Order Disc( 0.0000%): 0.00

Surcharge: N/A

Sales Tax: 0.00

Misc Charges: 0.00

Total Amount: 20,350.00

REMIT TO:  ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT INC P.O. BOX 207614 DALLAS, TX  75320-7614

Terms and 
Conditions DNOW Terms and Conditions

OP

steven.padilla@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  2 2- Page 132 -

Item-10.

https://www.dnow.com/hubfs/WC/PDF/Company/Statement/DNOW-Terms-and-Conditions-as-Seller.pdf?utm_source=QRutm_medium=SAP+Documentsutm_campaign=Terms-and-Conditions


11/6/2024 4:41:39 PM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0046236 NET 30 DAYS 10/31/2024 11/30/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Quantity Item Unit Price Extended Price

2.000 QUOTED ITEM 9,850.00000 19,700.00

EA

T4C60SC-B/F 4"  GORMAN RUPP ERADICATOR

2.000 QUOTED ITEM 1,600.00000 3,200.00

EA

4" CHECK VAVLE

1.000 QUOTED ITEM 650.00000 650.00

EA

FREIGHT

**** BUY BOARD 672-22 ****

CONTACT LOCATION:

ODESSA PUMPS
5654 KINGPIN DR.
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX  78405
(361) 289-6602

STADIUM L/S

OP

steven.padilla@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  1 2- Page 133 -

Item-10.



11/6/2024 4:41:39 PM

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC
www.odessapumps.com
ODESSA TX 79766
UNITED STATES

1-432-333-2817

Customer: A003839

CITY OF WHARTON
120 E CANEY ST                     
WHARTON TX 77488-5006
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Fax:

Estimate Terms Quote Date Expiration Date Salesperson Customer Currency
EO-0046236 NET 30 DAYS 10/31/2024 11/30/2024 OP307 USD US Dollar

Sale Amount: 23,550.00

Order Disc( 0.0000%): 0.00

Surcharge: N/A

Sales Tax: 0.00

Misc Charges: 0.00

Total Amount: 23,550.00

REMIT TO:  ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT INC P.O. BOX 207614 DALLAS, TX  75320-7614

Terms and 
Conditions DNOW Terms and Conditions

OP

steven.padilla@dnow.com

ODESSA PUMPS & EQUIPMENT, INC Page  of  2 2- Page 134 -

Item-10.

https://www.dnow.com/hubfs/WC/PDF/Company/Statement/DNOW-Terms-and-Conditions-as-Seller.pdf?utm_source=QRutm_medium=SAP+Documentsutm_campaign=Terms-and-Conditions


 
CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

(12) SUPER T SERIES ERADICATOR SELF PRIMING CENTRIFUGAL PUMPS AND 

INSTALLATION FOR ALL LIFT STATIONS IN THE CITY OF WHARTON FROM ODESSA 

PUMPS & EQUIPMENT THROUGH THE SOURCEWELL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING 

PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS 

RELATED TO SAID PURCHASE. 

 

WHEREAS, A quote was received for the purchase of (12) Super T Series Eradicator Self Priming 

Centrifugal Pumps and installation for all lift stations in the City of Wharton; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton is a member of and participates in the Sourcewell Cooperative 

Purchasing Program; and, 

 

WHEREAS,    Odessa Pumps & Equipment submitted a quote in the amount of $160,825.20; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Odessa Pumps & Equipment for the purchase 

of (12) Super T Series Eradicator Self Priming Centrifugal Pumps and installation in the 

amount of $160,825.20 for all lift stations in the City of Wharton; and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said purchase. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to purchase (12) Super T 

Series Eradicator Self Priming Centrifugal Pumps and installation for all lift stations in the 

City of Wharton from Odessa Pumps & Equipment through the Sourcewell Cooperative 

Purchasing Program in the amount of $160,825.20. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the purchase. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 25th day of November 2024. 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

 

      ____________________________   
      TIM BARKER 

Mayor 

       

ATTEST: 

_________________________ 
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 135 -

Item-10.



City of Wharton 
120 E. Caney Street 
Wharton, TX 77488 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 

 
 

 

 

Meeting 
Date: 

11/25/2024 Agenda 
Item: 

Resolution: A resolution of the Wharton City 
Council authorizing the purchase of a JLG model 
T500J 50’ Towable Manlift for the Public Works 
Department from Sunbelt Rentals through the 
Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute all 
documents related to said purchase. 

 
Attached is a quote for purchasing a JLG model T500J 50’ Towable Manlift from Sunbelt Rentals.  This 
equipment will be replacing the 2004 Ford Aerial Truck. The vendor is a member of Sourcewell 
Cooperative Purchasing Program, and the equipment will be purchased through the FEMA Alternate 
River Project Funds. The total price of the equipment is listed below.    
 
JLG model T500J 50’ Towable Manlift-$60,404.53. 
 
The City Staff recommends purchasing this item.  
 
Public Works Director Roderick Semien will be present to answer any questions.  
 
 

City Manager: Joseph R. Pace Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 

Approval:      
 

Mayor: Tim Barker 

 

- Page 136 -

Item-11.



City of Wharton 
Public Works Department 
1005 E. Milam Street ° Wharton, TX 

77488 

Phone (979) 532-2491 ext. 801 ° Fax 

(979) 531-1744 

 
 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

Date:          November 20, 2024  

 

To:              Mr. Joseph R. Pace, City Manager 

 

From:         Roderick Semien, Public Works Director 

 

Re:              Authorization to purchase a JLG model T500J 50’ Towable Manlift 

  

Attached, please find the quote for the purchase of a JLG model T500J 50’ Towable Manlift 

from Sunbelt Rentals. This equipment will be replacing the 2004 Ford Aerial Truck. The vendor 

is a member of Sourcewell Cooperative, and the equipment will be purchased through the FEMA 

Alternate River Project Funds. The total price of the equipment is listed below.    

 

JLG model T500J 50’ Towable Manlift-$60,404.53. 

                            

I would like this placed on the City Council agenda for November 25, 2024.  

 

Should you have any questions, please contact me. (979) 523-2491 Ext. 800. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

- Page 137 -

Item-11.



- Page 138 -

Item-11.



 
CITY OF WHARTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE WHARTON CITY COUNCIL AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF 

A JLG MODEL T500J 50’ TOWABLE MANLIFT FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

FROM SUNBELT RENTALS THROUGH THE SOURCEWELL COOPERATIVE PURCHASING 

PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL DOCUMENTS 

RELATED TO SAID PURCHASE. 

 

WHEREAS, A quote was received for the purchase of a JLG Model T500J 50’ Towable Manlift for the 

Public Works Department; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The City of Wharton is a member of and participates in the Sourcewell Cooperative 

Purchasing Program; and, 

 

WHEREAS,    Sunbelt Rentals submitted a quote in the amount of $60,404.53; and, 

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to approve Sunbelt Rentals for the purchase of a JLG Model 

T500J 50’ Towable Manlift in the amount of $60,404.53 for the Public Works Department; 

and,  

 

WHEREAS, The Wharton City Council wishes to authorize the City Manager of the City of Wharton to 

execute all documents related to said purchase. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WHARTON, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION I. The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to purchase a JLG Model 

T500J 50’ Towable Manlift for the Public Works Department from Sunbelt Rentals through 

the Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing Program in the amount of $60,404.53. 

 

SECTION II.  The Wharton City Council hereby authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents 

related to the purchase. 

 

SECTION III. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 25th day of November 2024. 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

 

      ____________________________   
      TIM BARKER 

Mayor 

       

ATTEST: 

_________________________ 
PAULA FAVORS 

City Secretary 

- Page 139 -

Item-11.


	Top
	Item-1.	Minutes
	Communication-Minutes
	111224

	Item-2.	Command Unit Purchase
	Communication-Command Unit 
	command unit memo
	Wharton Fire Command Truck quote
	2024-XX-Command Unit resolution

	Item-3.	Wharton Civic Center Transfer Switch
	Communication-Civic Center Switch
	civic center transfer switch memo
	Barbee Quote
	civic center transfer switch resolution

	Item-4.	John Deere Mowers
	Communication-2023 John Deere 1580 Terrain Cut Commercial Front Mowers
	Memo (2) 2023 John Deere 1580 Terrain Cut Commercial Front Mowers
	Sourcewell Shoppas Two 1580s Quote
	Commercial Front and Wide-Area Mowers Brochure
	2024-XX-2023 John Deere 1580 Terrain Cut Commercial Front Mowers

	Item-5.	Compactor Purchase
	Communication-Compactor
	Memo Caterpillar CB2.9 Utility Compactor
	Q-13968_City Of Wharton CB 2.9
	2024-XX-PW  Compactor

	Item-6.	Trailer Generator Purchase
	Communication-Generator Trailer
	Memo Caterpillar XQ125 trailer mounted Generator
	QX125 – City Of Wharton Proposal Cat 100KW trailer mounted generator
	XQ125-Tier-4-Final
	2024-XX-PW Generator Trailer Purchase

	Item-7.	Tractor Purchase
	Communication-John Deere 5120M Utility Tractor and FC15R Flex Wing Rotary Cutter
	Memo
	5M Tractors Brochure (US Only)
	Sourcewell Shoppas 5120M and Cutter Equipment Quote
	Flex-Wing Rotary Cutters Brochure
	2024-XX-2024 John Deere 5120M Utility Tractor and FC15R Flex Wing Rotary Cutter

	Item-8.	Submersible Pumps
	Communication-Submersible Pump Purchase
	Memo (4) Hydromatic 4” Chopper Submersible Pumps
	EO-0047031
	EO-0047055
	EO-0047056
	EO-0047054
	2024-XX-Submersible Pump Purchase

	Item-9.	Skid Steer Purchase
	Communication-Skid Steer
	Memo Caterpillar 299D3 CAHF
	Cat 299D3 track Skid steer specs
	Q-22481_City Of Wharton 299 With Trade 
	2024-XX-PW Skid Steer Purchase

	Item-10.	Pump Purchase
	Communication-Pumps Purchase
	Memo Super T Series Eradicator Self Priming Centrifugal Pumps purchase and install
	Eradicator cost summary sheet
	Eradicator pump T3C60SC-B
	20241025092143624
	20241025092154724
	20241025092206836
	20241025092222686
	20241025092234798
	20241025092246460
	Alabama Street EO46238
	Junior College EO46241
	NanYa Plastics EO46242
	Old Lane City EO46234
	Park EO46239
	Stadium EO46236
	2024-XX-Pump Purchase

	Item-11.	Man Lift Purchase
	Communication-Man Lift
	Memo JLG model T500J 50’ Towable manlift
	JLG model 500J Sunbelt
	2024-XX-PW  Man Lift resolution

	Bottom

